From: Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: Overtime Report
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:52:12 PM
Attachments: sls fy2014 ot.pdf
gls 2015 ot.pdf

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: Overtime Report

Hi Mark,

Yes, the report you received from Don is an FY2016 YTD Overtime Expenditure report | complied. In
the future if you should need any salary or expenditures reports, please do not hesitate to contact
me. | have attached reports of Overtime expenditures for FY2014 and FY2015. Please keep in mind
that the amounts do not include the associated ERE {employer related expenditures) and certain
accounts were paid by different entities/groups. For example the Health Care Fraud group has 75%
of their expenses paid far by the Feds. The report does subtotal the hours and dollars for each
employee for the year.

if you would like, we could meet to go over the reports in more detail or provide any clarification’?
Just ket me know.

AOBJ is an accounting acronym that is used to code various expenditures in the State Accounting
System.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need or have any guestions.

Phillip Verver
Budget Analyst
602-542-8381

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Verver, Philfip

Subject: Overtime Report

Good afternoon, Phillip. I received a report last week from Don Conrad titled “List of
Payroll Transactions by Accounting Unit by AOBIJ for Pay Period Ending October 231,
2015”. I’m not sure if this report is from your area or perhaps payroll so T am seeking some
guidance. What T am looking for is the same report for all SIS personnel for FY *13-14 and
FY *14-15 to better gauge overtime expenditures over a period of time. Can you also explain
what AOBJ means?

Many thanks!
Mark

Mark Perkovich




Chief Agent

Office of the Aftorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Cell; 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882
Mark.Perkovich@azag.qov

hito:/Avew,. azag.goy,




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Overtime Payroll Transactions By Employee, Accounting Unit and AOBJ

User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.75 28.13 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.12 20.98 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.87 16.30 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.50 18.75 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.62 23.25 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 46.88 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.62 23.25 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 23.44 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 2.00 37.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.50 28.13 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 6.50 121.88 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.25 9.38 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.50 28.13 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 18.75 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.75 14.06 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.75 28.13 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.75 28.13 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 2.00 37.50 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 18.75 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 23.44 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 2.25 84.38 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 2.25 4219 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 46.88 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 46.88 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.25 46.88 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.75 28.13 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 0.50 18.75 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.75 65.63 7/4/14
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

User Level EIN First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 18.75 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.00 18.75 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73020 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 7/4/14
6031 49.98 1,405.73 7/4114
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 84.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 0.75 28.13 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 140.63 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 0.75 14.06 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 4.50 84.37 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 56.25 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 6/5/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 4.00 150.00 6/5/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 84.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 225.00 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 1.88 70.50 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 112.50 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 56.25 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.25 84.38 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 5.00 93.75 6/5/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.63 49.31 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 84.37 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 168.75 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 168.75 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 5.25 196.88 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 1.50 56.25 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 168.75 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 4.00 150.00 5/22/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 4.00 75.00 5/22/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 70.31 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 3.38 63.37 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2015 6031 9.00 337.50 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 1.50 56.25 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 1.88 70.50 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 0.75 28.13 8/1/14
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AG73711
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2015
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2015
2014
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

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 7.00 262.50
6031 3.75 70.31
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 19.50 365.62
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 6.00 225.00
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 3.75 140.63
6031 6.50 243.75
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 2.50 93.75
6031 5.50 103.13
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 22.00 412.50
6031 8.50 159.38
6031 3.75 140.63
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 6.00 112.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 2.25 84.38
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 6.00 112.50
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 3.75 140.63
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 12.00 224.98
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 2.25 42.19
6031 266.02 7,481.83
6031 1.00 37.50
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Accounting Unit
AG90000
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
6031 7.00 131.28
6031 5.00 93.77
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 5.00 187.50
6031 8.00 150.00
6031 3.50 65.65
6031 1.00 18.75
6031 8.00 300.00
6031 5.00 187.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 49.00 1,378.20
SCHWEGEL 10,265.76
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 10.00 326.92
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6031 5.00 163.46
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
6031 290.00 7,110.37
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 13.00 212.49
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 9.00 294.23
6031 2.00 65.38
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6031 19.00 310.56
6031 10.00 163.45
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 15.00 245.18 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 9.00 294.23 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 20.00 326.90 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 16.00 261.52 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 20.00 326.90 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 11.00 179.80 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 11/7/14
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AGCRMSIS-P
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

11/16/201

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Overtime Payroll Transactions By Employee, Accounting Unit and AOBJ

First Name

DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL
DANIEL

FRANCISCO
FRANCISCO
FRANCISCO
FRANCISCO
FRANCISCO

JAMES
JAMES

JAMES
JAMES
JAMES
JAMES

Last Name
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ
ORTIZ

ARVIZU
ARVIZU
ARVIZU
ARVIZU
ARVIZU

CONNELL
CONNELL

CONNELL
CONNELL
CONNELL
CONNELL

Accounting Unit

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG73000
AG73000

AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AGT73711

FY
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

DANIEL

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

FRANCISCO

2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 15.00 245.18
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38

6031 410.00 10,052.55
ORTIZ 17,162.92
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 4.50 73.55
6031 23.00 563.93
ARVIZU 563.93
6031 7.50 245.19
6031 7.50 122.59
6031 15.00 367.78
6031 11.50 375.96
6031 11.50 187.97
6031 6.50 106.24
6031 5.50 179.81
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PPE
9/12/14
1177114
1177114
1177114
1177114
1177114
1177114
7/18/14
7/18/14
7/18/14
1177114
1/30/15
1/30/15
1177114
9/26/14

9/26/14

4/24/15
4/24/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
4/24/15

4/24/15

5/22/15
5/22/15

5/22/15

4/24/15
4/24/15
3/13/15
1/16/15



OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Operation Division
Budget & Finance Section

List of Overtime Payroll Transactions By Employee, Accounting Unit and AOBJ

User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit FY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 5.50 89.91 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 9.00 147.11 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 9.00 294.23 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 3/13/15
6031 96.00 2,353.81 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 15.00 490.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.23 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 81.73 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 15.00 24518 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES CONNELL AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 10/10/14
6031 88.00 2,157.64 10/10/14
JAMES CONNELL 4,879.23
AGCRMSIS-P CAROLINA SEGOVIANO AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 57.27 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P CAROLINA SEGOVIANO AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 29.49 8/15/14
6031 7.00 86.76 8/15/14
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User Level

AGCRMSIS-T
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
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m
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Operation Division
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List of Overtime Payroll Transactions By Employee, Accounting Unit and AOBJ

First Name

JOHN
JOHN
JOHN
JOHN

LAURENCE
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

KESSLER
KESSLER
KESSLER
KESSLER

NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK

NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK
NOVAK

Accounting Unit

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711
AG74711

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

FY

CAROLINA

2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
SEGOVIANO 86.76
6031 4.50 73.55
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 2.50 40.86
6031 4.50 147.12

6031 14.00 343.26
KESSLER 343.26
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 9.50 310.58
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 4.50 73.55
6031 12.00 196.14
6031 2.50 81.73

6031 57.00 1,397.55
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 4.50 73.55
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 12.50 204.31
6031 12.00 196.14
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 2.00 32.69
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PE

7/18/14
9/12/14
9/12/14
7/18/14

7/18/114

5/22/15
5/22/15
4/10/15
3/27/15
3/27/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
4/24/15
3/27/15
4/10/15
4/24/15
4/24/15

4/24/15

9/26/14

9/26/14
12/19/14
11/21/14
11/21/14
9/26/14
12/19/14
12/5/14

11/21/14
10/10/14
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
z

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON

VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON
VERNON

KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH
KEITH

First Name

Last Name

ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY

ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY
ALLEY

THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS

Accounting Unit

AG73020
AG73020
AG73020
AG73020
AG73020

AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AGT73711

AG71100
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
6031 68.00 1,667.27
NOVAK 3,064.82
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.75 44 .95
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 7.50 183.89
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 2.25 73.56
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 8.25 134.85
6031 46.50 1,140.13
ALLEY 1,324.02
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 3.50 114.42
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 5.50 89.90
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PE

12/5/14

7/18/14
7/4/14
7/4/14

7/18/14
7/4/14

714114

7/18/14
7/4/14
7/18/14
7/4/14
4/24/15
4/24/15
4/24/15
7/4/14

7/4/14

8/15/14
8/29/14
8/29/14
1/16/15
1/30/15
2/13/15
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

WALSH
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
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 76.00 1,863.44
THOMAS 1,863.44
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 9.00 147.11
6031 3.50 57.21
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 1.00 32.69
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PPE
8/15/14
2/13/15
8/15/14
8/15/14
12/19/14
12/19/14
9/26/14

9/26/14

4/24/15
1/16/15
4/10/15
4/24/15
4/24/15
4/24/15
1/16/15
6/19/15
6/19/15
1/16/15
4/10/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
2/27/15
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
6031 71.00 1,740.80 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 2.50 40.86 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 7.00 114.42 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 5.00 81.73 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 7.00 114.42 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 8/1/14
6031 116.00 2,844.19 8/1/14
JOHN WALSH 4,584.99
AGCRMSIS-P MICHAEL EDWARDS AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 187.50 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P MICHAEL EDWARDS AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 93.75 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P MICHAEL EDWARDS AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 131.25 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P MICHAEL EDWARDS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 112.50 8/15/14
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

MICHAEL

EIN
N
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN
LAUREN

Last Name Accounting Unit FY
EDWARDS AG90000 2015
MICHAEL

BUHROW AG90000 2015
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
6031 6.50 121.88
6031 23.00 646.88
EDWARDS 646.88
6031 0.50 16.35
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
6031 4.75 155.29
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 0.00 0.01
6031 4.00 65.37
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 16.00 261.52
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 15.50 506.73
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 3.75 61.29
6031 1.50 24.52
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 9.00 147.11
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.75 77.64
6031 8.25 134.85
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PPE
8/15/14

8/15/14

3/127/15
9/26/14
9/26/14
1/16/15
1/16/15
1/16/15
1/16/15
9/26/14
9/26/14
1/30/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
11/7/14
11/7/14
12/5/14
2/13/15
2127/15
2127/15
10/10/14
10/10/14
3/13/15
3/27/15
2/13/15
3/27/15
3/13/15
3/13/15
3/13/15
9/26/14
9/26/14
2/27/15
12/5/14
6/19/15

13



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

AGPADCPA-P
AGPADCPA-P

AGCRMFSP-P
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

DIANE
DIANE

STACEY
STACEY
STACEY
STACEY

First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Last Name

BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW
BUHROW

DAVENPORT
DAVENPORT

CANEZ
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

AG62110
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
6031 8.25 269.71
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 6.50 106.24
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 4.50 73.55
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 0.50 8.17
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.25 85.81
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 241.00 5,909.01
BUHROW 5,909.01
6031 2.00 51.89
6031 2.00 25.95
6031 4.00 77.84
DAVENPORT 77.84
6031 0.75 12.98
6031 2.25 38.94
6031 2.25 19.48
6031 0.75 6.49
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PPE
8/15/14
8/15/14
8/1/14
8/1/14
7/4/14
6/19/15
7/4/14
9/26/14
8/15/14
8/15/14
6/19/15
6/19/15
8/15/14
6/5/15
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

GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA
GINA

CHARLES
CHARLES

SANDRA
SANDRA
SANDRA
SANDRA

FRANK
FRANK
FRANK

First Name

Last Name

SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK

BOYD
BOYD

CARDENAS
CARDENAS
CARDENAS
CARDENAS

CURATOLA
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
6031 6.00 77.89
CANEZ 77.89
6031 4.00 68.80
6031 1.75 30.10
6031 1.00 17.20
6031 11.00 94.60
6031 2.75 23.65
6031 5.00 86.00
6031 4.00 68.80
6031 7.00 120.40
6031 20.00 172.00
6031 6.00 103.20
6031 5.00 86.00
6031 67.50 870.75
SCHELBRACK 870.75
6031 9.50 155.28
6031 9.50 310.58
6031 19.00 465.86
BOYD 465.86
6031 4.00 58.93
6031 1.00 7.37
6031 4.00 29.46
6031 1.00 14.73
6031 10.00 110.49
CARDENAS 110.49
6031 3.50 65.63
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 4.00 75.00
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PE

10/10/14

12/5/14
8/1/14
8/1/14

8/15/14
8/1/14

12/5/14
12/5/14
12/5/14
12/5/14

8/15/14

8/15/14

8/15/114

7/18/14
7/18/14

7/18/114

8/15/14
8/15/14
8/15/14
8/15/14

8/15/14

2127/15
2127/15
1/16/15

15



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

AG62270
AG62270
AG62270
AG62270
AG62270

AG62310
AG62310
AG62310
AG62310
AG62310
AG62310
AG62310

FY
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 1.50 28.13
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 0.50 9.38
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 0.50 9.38
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 1.00 18.75
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 18.75
6031 1.50 28.11
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 39.00 1,096.88
6031 7.50 140.63
6031 2.50 93.75
6031 5.00 187.50
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 23.00 646.88
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 2.50 46.87
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 2.50 93.75
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 4.00 150.00

JNADM\BFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\PS & ERE Reports\CP_PS & ERE by Function by ABOJ.rpt

PPE
3/13/15
3/127/15
3/127/15
3/13/15
3/13/15
3/13/15
10/10/14
10/10/14
1/16/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
5/8/15
1177114
1177114
3/13/15
7/4/14
4/10/15
4/10/15
4/10/15
7/4/14

7/4/14

1/30/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
2/13/15
2/13/15

21315

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

AG64210
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
6031 8.00 150.02
6031 2.75 51.56
6031 3.50 65.62
6031 7.00 131.25
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 7.00 131.24
6031 67.50 1,898.44
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.50 28.13
6031 0.50 9.37
6031 4.00 112.50
6031 2.00 37.51
6031 0.50 9.37
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 5.50 103.13
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 0.50 9.37
6031 0.75 14.06
6031 0.75 28.13
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 4.50 168.75
6031 1.00 37.50
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PPE
4/10/15
4/10/15
4/10/15
4/10/15
4/10/15
4/10/15
3/13/15
2/13/15
4/24/15
4/24/15
3/27/15
3/27/15
3/27/15
3/27/15

3127115

10/10/14
10/10/14
10/10/14
10/10/14
10/10/14

10/10/14

3/127/15
1/30/15
1177114
1177114
1/30/15
11/21/14
3/27/15
2/27/15
8/29/14
8/29/14
2127115
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

MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK

MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK

MARK
MARK
MARK
MARK

MARK
MARK

DENNIS
DENNIS
DENNIS

First Name

Last Name

ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS

ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS

ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS
ROBERTS

ROBERTS
ROBERTS

NEBRICH
NEBRICH
NEBRICH

Accounting Unit

AG73020
AG73020
AG73020
AG73020

AG73711
AG73711
AG73711
AG73711

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG99150
AG99150

AG62270
AG62270
AG62270

FRANK

MARK

DENNIS

2015
2015
2015
2015

2014
2014
2014
2014

2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015

2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 22.50 632.82
CURATOLA 4,387.52
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 4.00 98.08
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 12.00 294.23
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 22.00 539.41
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 12.00 294.22

ROBERTS 1,225.94
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 22.00 539.42

NEBRICH 539.42
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

AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 7.50 140.63 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.50 168.75 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 6.50 121.88 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 3.00 56.25 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 75.00 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 1.00 37.50 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 150.00 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 6.50 243.75 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 12.50 234.38 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 75.00 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 5.00 187.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 5.00 93.75 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 75.00 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 3.00 112.50 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 7.50 281.25 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 150.00 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 75.00 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.00 37.50 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 2.50 93.75 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 3.00 112.50 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 8.00 150.00 8/1/14

AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 6.50 121.88 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 1.50 56.25 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 5.50 206.25 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 5.00 187.50 8/1/14

AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 150.00 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.50 84.38 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 75.00 10/10/14
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

RONALD
RONALD

BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY
BUDDY

Last Name Accounting Unit FY

STERRETT AG71100 2015
STERRETT AG71100 2015

RONALD

LOOMIS AG90000 2015
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
6031 157.00 4,415.65
STERRETT 4,415.65
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
6031 11.00 359.62
6031 21.00 343.25
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 2.00 32.71
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 7.50 122.59
6031 22.00 359.59
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 8.00 261.54
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PPE
2/13/15
8/1/14

8114

2/27/15
6/5/15
1/30/15
1/30/15
1/16/15
2/27/15
2/27/15
2/13/15
1/7/14
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

DOMINIQUE
DOMINIQUE
DOMINIQUE
DOMINIQUE

Last Name

LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS

LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS

RIVAS
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
6031 257.00 6,301.30
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 17.00 277.87
6031 9.00 147.09
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 15.00 490.38
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 68.00 1,667.24
LOOMIS 7,968.54
6031 5.75 52.84
6031 1.50 27.56
6031 1.50 13.78
6031 1.50 13.78

JNADM\BFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\PS & ERE Reports\CP_PS & ERE by Function by ABOJ.rpt

PPE
11/21/14
10/24/14
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

DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE
DENISE

ROGER
ROGER
ROGER
ROGER
ROGER
ROGER

Last Name

RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS
RIVAS

FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ
FRITZ

NUSBAUM
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
6031 2.25 41.34
6031 1.50 27.56
6031 2.50 45.94
6031 2.00 36.75
6031 2.00 36.75
6031 10.25 94.15
6031 5.75 105.66
6031 1.50 13.78
6031 41.00 565.01
RIVAS 565.01
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 3.75 61.29
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.50 114.42
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 2.50 40.86
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 43.50 1,066.56
FRITZ 1,066.56
6031 8.00 197.77
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 8.50 105.06
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 2.00 49.44
6031 8.00 98.88
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

11/21114

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

PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER
PETER

WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY
WESLEY

First Name

Last Name Accounting Unit
NUSBAUM AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
JANIK AG90000
DISON AG90000
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
6031 6.50 160.68
6031 41.00 760.15
NUSBAUM 760.15
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 6.50 106.24
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 8.50 138.93
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.50 114.42
6031 68.00 1,667.27
JANIK 1,667.27
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 12.00 225.00
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 6.00 225.00
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 5.00 93.75
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

DISON
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

AOBJ Hours

6031 3.00
6031 2.00
6031 3.50
6031 3.50
6031 10.00
6031 10.00
6031 1.50
6031 10.00
6031 1.00
6031 4.50
6031 1.50
6031 7.00
6031 2.50
6031 12.00
6031 14.00
6031 1.00
6031 2.00
6031 6.00
6031 2.00
6031 2.50
6031 2.50
6031 6.00
6031 12.00
6031 8.00
6031 2.00
6031 1.00
6031 1.00
6031 7.50
6031 6.50
6031 6.50
6031 13.00
6031 1.00
6031 2.00
6031 2.00
6031 9.50
6031 1.00

Amount
112.50
75.00
131.25
65.63
187.50
375.00
56.25
187.50
18.75
84.38
56.25
262.50
93.75
225.00
262.50
37.50
75.00
225.00
75.00
46.88
93.75
112.50
450.00
300.00
37.50
18.75
37.50
281.25
243.75
243.75
243.75
37.50
75.00
37.50
178.13
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

JACKSON
JACKSON

JACKSON
JACKSON

JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON

Accounting Unit FY
WESLEY
AG74760 2014
AG74760 2014
AG80020 2015
AG80020 2015
AG90000 2015
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
6031 226.00 6,356.27
DISON 6,356.27
6031 3.33 54.48
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 8.33 217.94
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
6031 14.00 228.83
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
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nY
Y
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

25



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
6031 5.00
6031 2.00
6031 1.00
6031 1.50
6031 1.00
6031 9.00
6031 6.00
6031 1.50
6031 5.00
6031 5.00
6031 4.00
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

49.04
32.69
65.38
65.38
81.73
32.69
16.35
49.04
32.69
294.23
196.15
49.04
163.46
163.46
65.38
24.52
294.23
81.73
245.19
81.73
122.59
130.77
326.92
130.77
81.73
163.46
425.00
81.73
114.42
212.49
130.76
98.08
294.23
196.14
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
1/2/15
5/8/15
1/16/15
1/2/15
5/22/15
3/127/15
3/27/15
3/27/15
2/27/15
6/5/15
3/13/15

26



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

ELIZABETH
ELIZABETH
ELIZABETH

ELIZABETH
ELIZABETH

ANNALISA
ANNALISA
ANNALISA
ANNALISA
ANNALISA
ANNALISA
ANNALISA

Last Name
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON

LOPEZ
LOPEZ
LOPEZ

LOPEZ
LOPEZ

MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN

Accounting Unit

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG74000
AG74000
AGT74000

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
6031 9.00 14711
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 3.34 54.49
6031 10.50 171.62
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 16.50 269.69
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 452.34 11,063.38
JACKSON 11,499.26
6031 4.00 70.80
6031 10.00 176.99
6031 14.00 123.90
6031 28.00 371.69
6031 5.00 88.50
6031 5.00 44 .25
6031 10.00 132.75
LOPEZ 504.44
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

DEE ANN
DEE ANN

DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN
DEE ANN

First Name

Last Name

MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN
MADSEN

PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA

BROWER
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
6031 6.50 212.50
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 91.00 2,231.21
MADSEN 2,231.21
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 21.00 514.90
PERREIRA 514.90
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 2.00 49.04
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 81.72
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

7/4114

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

AG90015
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
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 30.50 498.52
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 3.50 57.21
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 16.00 261.52
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 124.00 3,040.30
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
6031 13.50 220.66
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

29



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

ISMAEL
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

FUENTES
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
6031 102.00 2,500.90
BROWER 5,590.24
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

30



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
6031 0.50
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
130.75
65.38
98.08
32.69
65.38
65.38
65.38
65.38
32.69
130.76
130.76
16.35
163.46
16.35
32.69
65.38
32.69
32.69
65.38
98.07
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

31



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

6031 208.00 5,099.79
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 1.25 20.44

6031 2.50 61.31
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 3.75 61.29

6031 7.50 183.89
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 8.50 138.92
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

11/7114

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
6031 8.50 277.88
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 8.50 138.94
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69

6031 188.00 4,609.39
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

JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE
JOSE

First Name

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Last Name

FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES
FUENTES

MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN

MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN
MCCLAIN

PIMIENTA
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
AGT73020

FY
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

ISMAEL

2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

MARK

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 21.00 343.23
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 163.44
6031 74.00 1,814.36
FUENTES 11,768.74
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 14.00 343.27
6031 9.00 294.23
6031 10.50 171.62
6031 10.50 343.27
6031 11.00 359.62
6031 9.00 147 .11
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 81.00 1,986.02
MCCLAIN 2,329.29
6031 0.37 12.10
6031 0.85 13.90
6031 0.85 27.79
6031 0.37 6.05
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
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73020 2015 6031 1.37 22.39 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73020 2015 6031 1.37 44.79 7/18/14
6031 6.18 151.54 7/18/114
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 413 67.51 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 32.69 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 413 135.02 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 49.03 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 24.52 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 2.65 43.31 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.13 18.47 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.65 53.94 714114
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.13 36.94 8/29/14
6031 22.82 559.50 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG80020 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG80020 2015 6031 1.00 16.35 12/5/14
6031 2.00 49.04 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 12/5/14
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

MADISON
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

MACDONALD
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
6031 1.00 16.34
6031 7.50 122.59
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38

6031 148.00 3,628.75
PIMIENTA 4,388.83
6031 7.50 198.32
6031 6.00 88.71
6031 16.00 236.56
6031 14.00 185.08
6031 4.00 105.77
6031 10.50 277.64
6031 18.00 237.96
6031 6.00 177.40
6031 5.50 72.71
6031 8.00 105.76
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
6031 5.50 145.43
6031 4.00 105.77
6031 3.00 79.33
6031 4.75 125.60
6031 6.00 158.65
6031 4.75 62.80
6031 6.00 79.32
6031 3.00 39.66
6031 3.00 79.33
6031 7.00 185.10
6031 2.00 52.88
6031 9.00 118.98
6031 3.00 39.66
6031 19.00 280.92
6031 2.00 52.88
6031 3.00 79.33
6031 9.00 237.98
6031 15.50 204.91
6031 7.50 198.32
6031 8.00 211.54
6031 2.00 59.13
6031 8.50 251.32
6031 8.50 251.32
6031 8.00 236.54
6031 9.50 125.59
6031 1.50 39.66
6031 8.00 236.54
6031 8.00 211.54
6031 274.50 5,635.94
6031 1.00 26.44
6031 1.00 13.22
6031 7.00 185.10
6031 8.00 211.54
6031 15.00 198.30
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

JAWAN
JAWAN
JAWAN
JAWAN
JAWAN
JAWAN

SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT

SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT

First Name

Last Name

LITTLE
LITTLE
LITTLE
LITTLE
LITTLE
LITTLE

CUNNINGHAM
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

AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AG72820
AGT72820

FY

MADISON

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

JAWAN

2015
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 32.00 634.60
MACDONALD 6,270.54
6031 2.00 33.65
6031 1.00 16.83
6031 5.50 46.28
6031 2.50 42.07
6031 2.00 16.83
6031 2.00 33.65
6031 15.00 189.31
LITTLE 189.31
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.50 24.51
6031 5.00 122.59
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

NORMAN
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

PETERSON
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
6031 218.00 5,345.05
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 12.00 196.14
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 2.00 32.70
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 91.00 2,231.21
CUNNINGHAM 7,698.85
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 10.50 171.62
6031 17.00 277.87
6031 23.00 375.94
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
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 8.50 138.93 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 16.00 261.52 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 16.50 269.69 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 9.50 310.58 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 12.50 204.31 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 9.50 155.28 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 22.50 735.58 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 114 .42 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 9.50 310.58 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 14.50 474.04 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 24.00 392.28 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 23.00 375.94 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 40.86 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 8.50 277.88 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 7.50 245.19 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 18.00 588.46 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 9/12/14
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 5.50 179.81 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 163.45 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.50 343.27 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.50 171.62 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 5.50 89.90 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 21.00 343.25 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 6/19/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147 .12 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.50 171.62 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 1/2/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 1/2/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 6/5/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 21.00 343.25 6/19/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 163.45 6/5/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 6/19/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 2/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 27.00 441.32 2/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 326.92 2/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 10.00 163.45 2/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 8/15/14
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

PETERSON AG90000 2015
PETERSON AG90000 2015
PETERSON AG90000 2015

NORMAN

DAVIS AG73020 2015
DAVIS AG73020 2015
DAVIS AG73020 2015
DAVIS AG73020 2015
DAVIS AG73020 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2014
DAVIS AG73711 2014
DAVIS AG73711 2014
DAVIS AG73711 2014
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2014
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG73711 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015
DAVIS AG90000 2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 689.00 16,893.34
PETERSON 16,893.34
6031 1.12 18.30
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.12 36.62
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 6.24 152.99
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 3.38 55.25
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.38 110.50
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 9.00 14711
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 62.76 1,538.81
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

TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS
TRAVIS

First Name

Last Name
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS

WILLIAMS
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
6031 13.00 425.00
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 6.50 212.50
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 6.50 106.24
6031 95.00 2,329.28
DAVIS 4,021.08
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 1.75 28.61
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 1.75 28.61
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.75 57.21
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 2.25 73.56
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 1.50 24.52
6031 1.00 16.34
6031 1.75 28.60
6031 0.75 12.25
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.25 20.43
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

6031 2.75
6031 1.25
6031 0.75
6031 1.00
6031 1.00
6031 1.75
6031 0.50
6031 1.25
6031 3.00
6031 2.50
6031 1.00
6031 1.25
6031 1.50
6031 1.12
6031 412
6031 2.00
6031 1.00
6031 1.12
6031 2.50
6031 1.25
6031 212
6031 1.00
6031 2.75
6031 1.25
6031 0.50
6031 1.50
6031 1.00
6031 1.00
6031 1.75
6031 1.00
6031 1.25
6031 1.25
6031 2.00
6031 1.25
6031 1.00
6031 1.00
6031 2.25

Amount

44.95
40.87
24.52
32.69
32.69
28.61
16.35
40.87
49.04
40.86
32.69
40.87
49.04
36.62
67.31
65.38
32.69
36.62
81.73
40.87
34.65
32.69
89.90
40.87
16.35
49.04
32.69
16.35
57.21
32.69
20.43
40.87
32.69
20.43
32.69
32.69
36.78
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

44



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
6031 9.75 159.37
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 3.00 49.02
6031 2.50 40.86
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.75 57.21
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 4.25 69.47
6031 3.50 57.21
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 129.48 3,174.67
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 10.50 171.62
6031 6.75 110.33
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 2.25 73.56
6031 3.00 49.03
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

45



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
6031 3.38
6031 16.00
6031 3.75
6031 3.00
6031 3.00
6031 6.00
6031 1.50
6031 3.00
6031 5.25
6031 3.75
6031 2.25
6031 3.00
6031 6.00
6031 5.25
6031 3.00
6031 2.25
6031 2.25
6031 2.25
6031 5.25
6031 9.00
6031 2.25
6031 3.00
6031 5.25
6031 3.00
6031 6.00
6031 3.00
6031 10.00
6031 3.75
6031 6.75
6031 4.50
6031 6.38
6031 12.38
6031 3.00
6031 12.75
6031 3.38
6031 1.50

Amount

98.08
110.50
261.52

61.30

49.04

98.08
196.15

49.04

98.08

85.81
122.60

73.56

98.08

98.07

85.81

98.08

36.76

73.56

73.56
171.63
147.10

73.56

98.08
171.63

98.08
196.15

49.03
326.92
122.60
220.67
147.12
104.28
202.38

98.08
208.40
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
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.75 122.60 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.75 122.60 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 61.30 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 61.30 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 29.25 478.09 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 7.50 122.59 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 4.50 14712 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 122.60 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 6.00 98.07 714114
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 73.56 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 73.56 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.75 122.60 714114
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 122.60 10/24/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 7.50 245.19 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 714114
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 5.25 85.81 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 122.60 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 8.25 269.71 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 7.50 122.59 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 9.00 147.10 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 14712 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P TRAVIS WILLIAMS AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 4/10/15
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
6031 426.52 10,457.81
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 8.50 138.93
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 15.00 245.18
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 11.00 179.80
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 5.00 81.75
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 5.00 81.74
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 6.50 212.50
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 6.50 106.24
6031 6.50 212.50
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 14.00 228.86
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 22.50 367.76
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 209.00 5,124.46
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

TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY
TIMOTHY

MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE
MICHELE

First Name

Last Name
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS

TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR

SHAW
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
6031 20.00 326.90
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 24.50 400.45
6031 89.00 2,182.16
WILLIAMS 20,939.10
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 24.00 588.45
TAYLOR 588.45
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

DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER
DILSHER

First Name

Last Name
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW
SHAW

ALl
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
6031 2.75 89.90
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
6031 98.00 2,402.81
SHAW 2,402.81
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
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALl AG90000 2015 6031 0.50 16.35 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALl AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 11/7/14
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
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALl AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 212.50 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 0.50 16.35 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P DILSHER ALI AG90000 2015 6031 0.50 16.35 12/5/14
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
6031 44.00 1,078.86 12/19/14
DILSHER ALI 1,078.86
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 114.42 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 114.42 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 13.00 425.00 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 9.50 155.28 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 5.50 179.81 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 16.35 2/27115
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 13.00 212.49 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 14.00 228.83 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P MELISSA OPP AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 2/27115
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

MELISSA
MELISSA

GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA
GEORGIA

MATTHEW
MATTHEW

MATTHEW
MATTHEW
MATTHEW

BRADLEY
BRADLEY
BRADLEY
BRADLEY
BRADLEY
BRADLEY

First Name

Last Name Accounting Unit
OPP AG99150
OPP AG99150
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
DAVIES AG90000
PARKER AG74760
PARKER AG74760
PARKER AG90000
PARKER AG90000
PARKER AG90000
RUSSELL AG62270
RUSSELL AG62270
RUSSELL AG62270
RUSSELL AG62270
RUSSELL AG62270
RUSSELL AG62270

FY

2015
2015

MELISSA

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

GEORGIA

2014
2014

2015
2015
2015

MATTHEW

2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 101.00 2,476.40
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 20.00 490.37
OPP 2,966.77
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 30.00 735.56

DAVIES 735.56
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 8.00 196.15
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 8.00 196.15

PARKER 392.30
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 5.00 163.46
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2/27/115

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

RUSSELL
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
6031 11.00 179.81
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 18.00 294.21
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
6031 218.00 5,345.11
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 15.00 245.18
6031 13.00 425.00
6031 18.00 294.21
6031 16.00 523.08
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

LAMERSON
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

6031 72.00 1,765.35
6031 12.00 196.13
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 10.00 326.92

6031 24.00 588.43
RUSSELL 7,698.89
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 1.37 44.79
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 2.25 36.78
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
6031 3.25 53.12
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
6031 1.87
6031 1.00
6031 2.75
6031 2.25
6031 2.25
6031 0.75
6031 2.25
6031 2.00
6031 0.75
6031 1.50
6031 1.50
6031 2.49
6031 1.12
6031 3.50
6031 2.50
6031 2.00
6031 1.75
6031 0.75
6031 0.75
6031 0.75
6031 2.50
6031 1.12
6031 1.00
6031 1.12
6031 2.50
6031 1.12
6031 1.00
6031 2.00
6031 0.50
6031 1.75
6031 1.25
6031 0.75
6031 0.50
6031 3.87

Amount

16.35
28.60
30.56
32.69
44.95
73.56
36.78
24.52
73.56
32.69
24.52
24.52
49.04
40.68
36.62
57.21
40.86
32.69
57.21
24.52
24.52
24.52
81.73
36.62
32.69
36.62
40.86
18.30
32.69
65.38
16.35
57.21
40.87
24.52
16.35
63.24
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
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User Level EIN First Name Last Name Accounting Unit FY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE
6031 94.20 2,309.66 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 49.03 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 6.75 220.67 2/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 3/27/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 5.63 92.03 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 2.25 73.56 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.38 110.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.38 110.50 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 11.63 190.11 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.38 55.25 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 5.00 81.73 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 1.25 40.87 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 3.75 122.60 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 7.50 122.59 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 7.50 24519 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 1.50 49.04 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 6.75 110.33 2/27/115
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 10.50 171.62 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 73.56 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 73.56 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 2/13/115
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 6.00 98.07 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 413 135.02 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 7.50 24519 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2015 6031 2.25 73.56 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 1.50 49.04 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES LAMERSON AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 147.12 8/15/14
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
6031 412 134.69
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 3.37 110.17
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 5.25 85.81
6031 2.25 36.76
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 6.75 220.67
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 1.50 24.52
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 10.50 171.62
6031 6.75 110.33
6031 9.75 159.37
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 8.25 134.85
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 7.49 122.44
6031 7.50 122.59
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 286.76 7,031.06
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

GRIFFITTS
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
6031 28.00 457.66
6031 12.50 408.65
6031 12.50 204.31
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 5.25 171.63
6031 5.25 85.81
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 14.00 228.86
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 197.50 4,842.45
6031 8.50 277.88
6031 16.00 261.52
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 44.00 1,078.81
LAMERSON 15,261.98
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

AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 12/19/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 73.55 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 10/10/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 114.42 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 16.35 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 163.46 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 16.35 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 1/30/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 81.73 4/10/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 14712 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P FRANK GRIFFITTS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 12/19/14
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User Level

AGCRMSIS-P
AGCRMSIS-P
AGCRMSIS-P
AGCRMSIS-P

AGCRMSIS-P
AGCRMSIS-P

AGCRMFRS-P
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

PAUL
PAUL

BOBBIE
BOBBIE
BOBBIE

OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO
OCTAVIO

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Last Name
GRIFFITTS
GRIFFITTS
GRIFFITTS
GRIFFITTS

CUELLAR
CUELLAR

GARCIA
GARCIA
GARCIA

GRADILLAS
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

AGT74760
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

6031 118.00 2,893.16
GRIFFITTS 2,893.16
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69

6031 4.00 98.07
CUELLAR 98.07
6031 1.50 29.57
6031 2.50 24.64
6031 1.00 19.71

6031 5.00 73.92
GARCIA 73.92
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

3/13/115

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
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 13.00 212.49 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 32.69 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 7.50 245.19 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 11.00 179.80 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 2/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 1.50 49.04 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 65.38 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 5.00 81.73 5/8/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 3/13/15
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 98.07 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 2.00 65.38 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 7.50 245.19 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 57.21 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 7.50 122.59 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-P OCTAVIO GRADILLAS AG90000 2015 6031 11.00 179.80 9/12/14
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

DANYA
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

ACOSTA
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

6031 268.00 6,571.00
GRADILLAS 6,571.00
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

KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN
KEVIN

First Name

Last Name
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA
ACOSTA

SPENCER
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
6031 14.50 237.00
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 233.00 5,712.89
ACOSTA 5,712.89
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
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 11.50 187.97 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 4.50 147.12 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 14.00 228.83 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 8/15/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 40.86 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 8/1/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 6.50 106.24 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 2.50 81.73 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 4.00 130.77 7/18/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 8/29/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 9/26/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 114.42 1/16/15
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 114.42 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 7.00 228.85 11/21/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 9.00 294.23 11/7/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.00 49.04 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 6.00 196.15 9/12/14
AGCRMSIS-T KEVIN SPENCER AG90000 2015 6031 3.50 57.21 1/16/15
6031 163.00 3,996.60 1/16/15
KEVIN SPENCER 3,996.60
AGCRMSIS-P CAITLIN STUMPF AG71100 2015 6031 7.50 126.20 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P CAITLIN STUMPF AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 67.31 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P CAITLIN STUMPF AG71100 2015 6031 4.00 67.31 12/5/14
AGCRMSIS-P CAITLIN STUMPF AG71100 2015 6031 15.50 130.43 12/5/14
6031 31.00 391.25 12/5/14
CAITLIN STUMPF 391.25
AGCRMSIS-P LUIS HUANTE AG73711 2015 6031 8.00 261.54 4/24/15
AGCRMSIS-P LUIS HUANTE AG73711 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 4/24/15
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

AUTUMN
AUTUMN

AUTUMN
AUTUMN

First Name

Last Name

MAYA
MAYA

MAYA
MAYA

Accounting Unit

AGT73711
AGT73711

AG90000
AG90000

FY
LUIS
2015
2015
2015
2015
AUTUMN

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 16.00 392.30
HUANTE 392.30
6031 11.50 270.91
6031 11.50 135.47
6031 23.00 406.38
6031 5.00 117.79
6031 5.00 58.90
6031 10.00 176.69
MAYA 583.07

Grand Total: 9,333.96 227,927.19
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
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STEPHEN
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

ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN
ADELSTEIN

SCHWEGEL
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
AG80020
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
2013
2014

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 2.00 58.46
6031 2.00 29.23
6031 1.00 32.69

6031 6.00 136.73
ADELSTEIN 136.73
6031 1.13 34.98
6031 1.25 46.88
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 0.50 18.75
6031 1.75 65.63
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 1.13 34.98
6031 1.13 17.49
6031 1.13 17.49
6031 1.50 28.13
6031 6.50 121.88
6031 1.50 56.25

6031 20.52 554.96
6031 5.25 196.88
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 6.00 112.50
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 19.50 365.62
6031 4.50 168.75
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 4.50 168.75
6031 10.00 155.45
6031 3.75 140.63

JNADM\BFD\FSS\Accouting\Payroll & Travel\Payrol\FY16\Crystal Reports FY16\PS & ERE Reports\CP_PS & ERE by Function by ABOJ.rpt

PPE
1/31/14
9/27/113
9/27/13
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8/16/13
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7/4/14
7/4/14
7/4/14
7/4/14

8/16/13

8/16/13

8/16/13
7/4/14
7/4/14
7/4/14

7/4/14

7/4/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
12/20/13
7/4/14
7/4/14
7/4/14
6/20/14
7/4/14
8/2/13
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

AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.00 93.27 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.00 217.63 7/5/13

AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.37 52.46 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.37 52.46 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.37 104.93 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.37 104.93 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 10.00 310.91 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 8.00 248.73 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 4.50 139.91 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 5/9/14

AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.50 233.18 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.50 116.59 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 56.25 5/9/14

AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 8.00 124.36 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 4.50 84.37 714114

AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.00 108.82 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.00 108.82 7/5/13

AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 1.50 46.64 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 3.00 46.64 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 6.00 93.27 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 7.00 217.63 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 6.00 186.54 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-T JAMES SCHWEGEL AG73711 2013 6031 6.00 93.28 9/27/13
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
AGB80020
AGB80020
AGB80020
AG80020
AG80020
AG80020

FY

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014

JAMES

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 224.48 5,725.20
6031 7.00 108.81
6031 7.00 217.63
6031 6.00 112.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 26.00 663.94
6031 6.00 112.50
6031 6.00 225.00
6031 12.00 337.50
SCHWEGEL 7,281.60
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 6.00 148.32
6031 6.00 148.32
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 2.00 49.44
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 5.00 123.60
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
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8/30/13
7/5/13
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1/131/14
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

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 13.00 212.49 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 22.00 359.59 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 13.00 321.37 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.50 86.52 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 173.04 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 12.00 392.31 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 13.00 321.37 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 222.49 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 14.50 358.45 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 12.00 296.65 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 173.04 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 111714
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 173.04 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 20.00 326.90 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 98.88 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 98.88 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 222.49 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 13.00 425.00 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 11.00 359.62 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 12/20/13
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List of Overtime Payroll Transactions By Employee, Accounting Unit and AOBJ

User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 50.00 817.25 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 40.00 653.80 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 39.00 637.46 117/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 35.00 572.08 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 294.23 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 1/3/14

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 65.38 1/3/14

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 98.88 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 173.04 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.50 86.52 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 326.92 11714
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 1117114
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 111714
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 98.88 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 4.50 111.24 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 18.00 294.21 2/14/14
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
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 47.50 587.10 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 14.00 173.04 8/16/13
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
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 163.45 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 20.00 247.20 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 18.00 222.48 8/30/13
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
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 11.00 359.62 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 11.00 271.93 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 130.76 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 12.00 196.14 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 25.00 309.00 7/5/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 27.00 333.72 7/5/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 123.60 7/5/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 8/2/13

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

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 247.21 7/5/13
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 123.60 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 35.00 572.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 247.21 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 49.44 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 148.32 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 123.60 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 148.32 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 31.00 383.16 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 13.00 425.00 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 294.23 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 294.23 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 48.00 784.56 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 15.00 185.40 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 33.00 407.88 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 50.50 624.18 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 35.00 572.08 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P DANIEL ORTIZ AG80020 2014 6031 28.00 457.66 11/8/13
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
6031 25.00 408.63
6031 2.00 65.38

6031 1,516.00 33,690.74
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
6031 24.00 392.28
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

6031 226.00 5,541.05
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3/14/14
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5/9/14
3/28/14
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3/14/14
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4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/25/14
4/11/14
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
ORTIZ 39,231.79
6031 3.00 82.95
6031 1.50 20.74
6031 1.50 20.74
6031 1.50 41.48
6031 4.00 55.30
6031 3.50 96.78
6031 4.00 110.61
6031 2.00 55.30
6031 4.00 110.61
6031 1.50 41.48
6031 9.50 131.34
6031 4.00 55.30
6031 2.00 55.30
6031 2.00 55.30
6031 1.50 41.48
6031 4.00 55.30
6031 1.50 41.48

6031 51.00 1,071.49
6031 1.00 27.65
6031 3.50 48.39
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 -2.00 -55.30
6031 3.50 96.78
6031 1.00 13.83

6031 13.00 278.47
KESSLER 1,349.96
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
5/23/14
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

BETTINA
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

MCMILLION
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

6031 18.50 604.78
NOVAK 604.78
6031 2.00 60.48
6031 1.00 30.24
6031 3.00 90.72
6031 10.00 151.20
6031 2.00 60.48
6031 6.00 181.44
6031 13.50 204.12
6031 7.50 226.80
6031 2.00 60.48

6031 47.00 1,065.96
MCMILLION 1,065.96
6031 2.75 44.95
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 0.75 24.52
6031 5.50 134.85
6031 2.25 73.56
6031 8.25 134.85
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 16.50 404.56
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 35.00 572.08
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

117114
11714
1131714
1117/14
1131714
117/14
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 117/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 204.23 117/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 10.00 326.92 117/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 39.00 637.46 117114
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 30.00 490.35 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 15.00 185.40 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 9/13/13
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
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 41.00 670.15 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 12.00 196.14 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/8/13
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
6031 50.00
6031 7.00
6031 7.00
6031 13.00
6031 9.00
6031 14.00
6031 6.00
6031 7.00
6031 4.00
6031 4.00
6031 35.00
6031 2.00
6031 2.00
6031 25.00
6031 2.00
6031 13.00
6031 9.00
6031 9.00
6031 8.00
6031 11.00
6031 8.00
6031 8.00
6031 2.00
6031 6.00
6031 13.00
6031 10.00
6031 3.00
6031 4.00
6031 3.00
6031 8.00
6031 8.00
6031 11.00

Amount

130.77
294.23

98.08
196.15
130.77
618.00
173.04
173.04
321.37
222.49
346.09
148.32
173.04

98.88

98.88
572.08

49.44

65.38
309.00

65.38
425.00
294.23
294.23
261.54
359.62
261.54
261.54

49.44
196.15
212.49
163.45

74.16

98.88

74.16
261.54
261.54
359.62
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PPE
11/8/13
11/8/13
11/8/13
11/8/13

10/25/13
9/27/13
9/27/13
9/27/13
9/27/113
927113
927113
927113
927113
927113
927113

10/11/13
9/27/13
11/8/13
927113

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13

10/11/13
9/27/13

12/20/13
12/6/13
12/6/13
8/30/13
8/30/13
8/30/13

12/20/13

12/20/13

12/20/13
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 228.85 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 12.00 392.31 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 12/20/13
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
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 50.00 817.25 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 46.00 751.87 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 20.00 247.20 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 11714
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 24.00 392.28 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 28.00 457.66 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 294.23 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 32.00 523.04 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 147.11 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 74.16 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 1.00 24.72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 1.00 24.72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 1.00 24.72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 148.32 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 98.88 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 9.00 294.23 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P VERNON ALLEY AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/8/13
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
6031 47.00 580.92
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 14.00 173.04
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 11.00 271.93
6031 9.00 222.49
6031 13.00 321.37
6031 10.00 123.60
6031 10.00 247.21
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 1,248.00 28,363.34
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
ALLEY AG90000 2014
VERNON
THOMAS AG71100 2014
THOMAS AG71100 2014
KEITH

WALSH AG80020 2014
WALSH AG80020 2014
WALSH AG80020 2014
WALSH AG80020 2014
WALSH AG80020 2014
WALSH AG90002 2014
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
ALLEY 30,569.99
6031 8.00 98.88
6031 8.00 197.76
6031 16.00 296.64
THOMAS 296.64
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 9.50 155.28
6031 8.00 261.54
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 35.00 858.16
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.00 59.70
6031 8.00 238.80
6031 8.00 238.80
6031 4.50 134.32
6031 1.00 29.85
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
7/19/13
7/19/13
7/19/13
7/19/13
7/19/13
2/28/14
2/28/14
3/14/14
4/11/14
11/8/13
11/8/13
11/8/13
11/8/13

10/11/13
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User Level First Name Last Name Accounting Unit EY AOBJ Hours Amount PPE

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.50 49.04 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 5.50 82.09 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 3.00 49.04 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 2/28/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.50 81.73 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 5.50 89.90 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 6.00 98.07 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 18.00 268.65 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 4.50 73.55 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.50 74.62 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 714114

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 3.00 98.08 714114

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 714114

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 1.00 32.69 7/4/14

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2015 6031 8.00 130.76 714114

AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 59.70 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 4.50 134.32 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 9.00 134.33 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 29.85 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 8.50 277.88 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 8.50 138.93 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 3.00 49.04 2/14/14
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 12/20/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 2.00 59.70 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 5.00 149.25 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P JOHN WALSH AG90002 2014 6031 1.00 29.85 8/30/13
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JOHN
JOHN
JOHN

JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN
JOANN

MICHAEL
MICHAEL
MICHAEL
MICHAEL
MICHAEL

First Name

Last Name
WALSH
WALSH
WALSH

ZYCHLEWICZ
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

EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS

Accounting Unit
AG90002
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
6031 9.00 134.33
6031 1.00 16.35

6031 215.00 5,094.61
WALSH 5,952.77
6031 2.50 63.20
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 2.50 63.20
6031 4.00 50.56
6031 5.50 69.52
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 5.50 69.52
6031 6.00 75.84
6031 1.00 25.28
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 1.00 25.28
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 10.50 132.72
6031 3.50 88.48
6031 1.00 25.28
6031 4.00 101.12
6031 1.50 37.92
6031 1.00 25.28
6031 2.00 50.56
6031 1.50 37.92

6031 63.00 1,194.48
ZYCHLEWICZ 1,194.48
6031 4.50 68.92
6031 4.50 137.83
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
6031 3.00 91.89
6031 3.00 45.95
6031 13.50 253.13

6031 42.00 1,103.97
6031 15.00 281.25
6031 8.00 300.00
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 6.00 225.00
6031 5.00 187.50
6031 6.00 225.00
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 20.00 375.00

6031 70.00 1,968.75
EDWARDS 3,072.72
6031 9.75 318.75
6031 9.75 159.36

6031 19.50 478.11
6031 3.00 41.64
6031 6.00 83.28
6031 5.00 138.82
6031 1.00 27.76
6031 3.00 83.29

6031 18.00 374.79
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

VICTORIA
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

BALDNER
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
6031 11.75 192.05
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
6031 136.00 3,334.53
BUHROW 4,187.43
6031 6.00 129.60
6031 1.25 27.00
6031 1.00 21.60
6031 1.50 32.40
6031 1.50 32.40
6031 1.00 21.60
6031 0.50 10.80
6031 2.00 43.20
6031 3.00 32.40
6031 2.00 21.60
6031 7.00 75.60
6031 1.25 27.00
6031 1.00 21.60
6031 5.00 108.00
6031 2.00 43.20
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PPE
5/9/14
3/28/14
3/28/14
2/28/14
5/9/14
3/28/14
4/25/14
7/4/14
4/11/14
2/28/14
4/11/14
4/11/14
4/11/14
5/23/14
5/23/14
3/14/14
4/11/14
4/11/14

41114

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
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 0.50 10.80 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 12.25 132.30 9/27/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 3/14/14
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 6.00 129.60 10/25/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 4.00 86.40 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 6.00 129.60 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 2.00 43.20 9/27/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 2.00 43.20 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 0.50 5.40 10/25/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 10/25/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 21.60 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 2.00 43.20 9/27113
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 13.25 143.10 9/27113
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 15.50 167.40 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 1.00 10.80 10/11/13
AGCRMFSP-P VICTORIA BALDNER AG73000 2014 6031 2.00 43.20 9/27113
6031 109.00 1,765.80 9/27/13
VICTORIA BALDNER 1,765.80
AGCRMFSP-P CHRISTINA MOAN AG73000 2014 6031 8.00 161.88 9/13/13
AGCRMFSP-P CHRISTINA MOAN AG73000 2014 6031 8.00 161.88 8/16/13
AGCRMFSP-P CHRISTINA MOAN AG73000 2014 6031 8.00 80.96 8/16/13
6031 24.00 404.72 8/16/13
CHRISTINA MOAN 404.72
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 17.20 5/9/14
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 17.20 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 34.40 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 34.40 5/9/14
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 4.00 64.30 9/27/113
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 16.50 141.90 6/6/14
AGCRMSIS-P GINA SCHELBRACK AG71100 2014 6031 10.00 160.75 9/27/113
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

PARVATI
PARVATI

CHARLES
CHARLES

FRANK
FRANK
FRANK
FRANK

FRANK
FRANK

FRANK
FRANK

First Name

Last Name

SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK
SCHELBRACK

JOSYULA
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
6031 8.00 128.60
6031 14.00 112.56
6031 10.00 172.00
6031 6.50 111.80
6031 8.00 64.32
6031 85.00 1,059.43
SCHELBRACK 1,059.43
6031 8.00 169.62
6031 8.00 84.80
6031 16.00 254.42
JOSYULA 254.42
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 8.00 148.32
BOYD 148.32
6031 1.00 18.75
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 6.00 168.75
6031 2.50 93.75
6031 2.50 46.88
6031 5.00 140.63
6031 1.75 32.80
6031 1.75 65.63
6031 3.50 98.43
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PPE
8/16/13
9/27/13
6/6/14
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

LOFTUS
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
CURATOLA 407.81
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 8.00 130.76
6031 7.00 228.85

6031 16.00 392.30
ROBERTS 392.30
6031 7.00 246.57
6031 7.00 123.27
6031 4.00 70.44
6031 4.00 140.90

6031 22.00 581.18
LOFTUS 581.18
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
6031 14.00 457.69
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 4.00 130.77

6031 92.00 2,207.89
NEBRICH 2,207.89
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PE

5/23/14
5/23/14
5/23/14

5/23/14

9/27/13
9/27/13
9/27/13
9/27/13

9/27113

10/11/13
9/13/13
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

AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 3.00 98.44 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 17.00 318.75 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 1.50 49.22 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 4.00 131.25 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 5.00 164.06 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 65.63 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 10.00 375.00 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 10.00 328.13 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 10.00 375.00 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 13.50 253.13 1/17/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 6.50 106.63 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 3.00 98.44 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 37.50 5/23/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 9.50 178.13 5/23/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 5/23/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 9.00 147.65 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 11.50 431.25 111714
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 65.63 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 3.00 98.44 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 8.00 262.50 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 5.00 82.03 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 8.00 131.24 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 6.50 243.75 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 5.50 180.47 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 1.50 49.22 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 6.50 243.75 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 2.00 65.63 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 13.00 243.75 6/20/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 6.50 243.75 5/23/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 5/23/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 10.00 187.50 10/11/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 7.00 114.84 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD STERRETT AG71100 2014 6031 5.00 187.50 10/11/13
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
STERRETT

STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT
STERRETT

LOOMIS
LOOMIS
LOOMIS

NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM

NUSBAUM
NUSBAUM

JANIK
JANIK
JANIK

Accounting Unit
AG71100

AG90002
AG90002
AG90002
AG90002
AG90002
AG90002
AG90002

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG90000
AG90000
AG90000
AG90000

AG97000
AG97000

AG80020
AG80020
AG80020

FY
2014

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

RONALD

2014
2014
2014

BUDDY

2014
2014
2014
2014

2014
2014

ROGER

2014
2014
2014

AOBJ Hours Amount
6031 15.00 246.08
6031 235.00 6,254.29
6031 2.00 65.63
6031 2.00 65.63
6031 3.00 98.44
6031 4.00 65.62
6031 2.00 65.63
6031 2.00 65.63
6031 7.00 114.84
6031 22.00 541.42
STERRETT 6,795.71
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 10.00 245.19
LOOMIS 245.19
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 6.00 148.32
6031 6.00 74.16
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 20.00 370.80
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 8.00 148.32
NUSBAUM 519.12
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

6031 54.00 1,324.02
6031 7.00 114.42
6031 7.00 228.85

6031 14.00 343.27
JANIK 1,667.29
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 31.50 408.87
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 5.00 129.78
6031 6.00 155.74
6031 5.00 129.78
6031 5.00 129.78
6031 17.50 227.15
6031 3.00 38.94
6031 1.50 38.94
6031 1.00 25.96
6031 8.50 220.63
6031 3.00 38.94
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 8.00 207.65
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 4.50 116.81
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 3.50 90.85
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PPE
11/8/13
11/22/13
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

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.50 93.75 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 7.50 194.68 9/13/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.50 93.75 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 1.50 38.94 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 1.50 38.94 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 4.50 168.75 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.50 93.75 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 150.00 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 75.00 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.50 64.89 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.50 64.89 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 7.50 97.35 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 13.50 253.13 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 7.00 90.86 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 51.91 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 112.50 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 13.50 253.13 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 10.50 136.29 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 11.50 149.27 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 4.50 84.38 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 4.00 51.92 8/2/13

AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 12.50 234.38 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 19.00 246.62 8/16/13
AGCRMSIS-T WESLEY DISON AG80020 2014 6031 6.50 243.75 11/8/13
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
6031 2.00 25.96
6031 8.00 207.65
6031 5.50 142.76
6031 2.00 51.91
6031 321.00 7,011.09
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 3.50 131.25
6031 10.50 196.88
6031 10.00 375.00
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 2.50 93.75
6031 14.50 271.88
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 4.00 75.00
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 4.00 150.00
6031 17.00 637.50
6031 3.00 56.25
6031 1.50 28.13
6031 17.00 318.75
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
2/14/14
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

AG74760
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
6031 12.00 450.00
6031 12.00 225.00
6031 3.50 65.63
6031 2.00 37.50
6031 2.00 75.00
6031 3.00 112.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 4.50 84.38
6031 1.00 37.50
6031 1.50 56.25
6031 171.00 4,809.40
DISON 11,820.49
6031 1.50 24.52
6031 12.00 155.76
6031 4.00 103.83
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 0.50 16.35
6031 8.00 207.65
6031 27.00 540.80
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
6031 4.00 51.92
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
6031 40.00 653.80
6031 211.00 5,133.03
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

NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA
NOVIA

First Name

Last Name
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON
JACKSON

PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA
PERREIRA

MADURO
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

6031 52.00 1,274.97
JACKSON 6,948.80
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08

6031 14.00 343.26
PERREIRA 343.26
6031 4.00 103.83
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 5.00 64.90
6031 10.00 129.80
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 2.50 64.89
6031 3.00 77.87
6031 5.00 64.90
6031 1.00 12.98
6031 5.50 142.76
6031 5.00 64.90
6031 5.50 71.39
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
6031 4.50 116.80
6031 21.00 272.58
6031 10.50 136.29
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
6031 231.00 4,987.05
MADURO 4,987.05
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
6031 8.00 234.23
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 8.50 124.44
6031 5.00 81.72
6031 9.00 147.11
6031 8.50 248.87
6031 8.00 117.12
6031 9.00 294.23
6031 61.00 1,411.18
BROWER 1,460.22
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
6031 74.00 1,773.95
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
4/111/14
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
6031 84.00 2,059.50
FUENTES 3,833.45
6031 2.00 49.44
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 2.00 24.72
6031 1.50 18.54
6031 5.50 179.81
6031 1.50 37.08
6031 1.50 24.52
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 4.50 55.62
6031 4.50 111.24
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
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User Level EIN First Name Last Name Accounting Unit FY AOBJ Hours Amount PE
6031 34.00 737.98 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-P MARK MCCLAIN AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 37.08 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-P MARK MCCLAIN AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 74.16 9/27/113
6031 6.00 111.24 9/27/13
MARK MCCLAIN 849.22
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73020 2015 6031 0.85 13.90 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73020 2015 6031 0.85 27.79 7/4/14
6031 1.70 41.69 714114
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 2.00 24.72 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 2.00 49.44 7/5/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 3.00 74.16 7/5/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 5.00 61.80 7/5/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 1.00 24.72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 1.00 24.72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 6.00 98.07 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 4.00 130.77 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 2.00 49.44 7/19/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 2.65 43.31 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 7.00 114.42 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.65 53.94 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2013 6031 2.00 24,72 8/30/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 714/14
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 6.00 196.15 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 49.04 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG73711 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 12/6/13
6031 55.30 1,248.27 12/6/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 32.69 11/8/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG80020 2013 6031 4.00 49.44 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-T JOSE PIMIENTA AG80020 2013 6031 2.00 49.44 9/27/13
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

6031 17.00 368.98
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 5.00 163.46
6031 10.00 245.19
PIMIENTA 1,904.13
6031 9.00 118.98
6031 2.00 52.88
6031 7.00 185.10
6031 18.00 356.96
MACDONALD 356.96
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.68
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 14.00 343.25
CUNNINGHAM 343.25
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
6031 12.00 240.42 10/25/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 148.32 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 130.76 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 2.00 65.38 11/22/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG80020 2014 6031 6.00 74.16 9/27113
6031 28.00 614.76 9/27/13
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2015 6031 7.50 24519 7/4/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2014 6031 2.50 81.73 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2014 6031 1.00 32.69 4/11/14
AGCRMSIS-T NORMAN PETERSON AG90000 2014 6031 6.50 106.24 4/11/14
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
6031 62.00 1,520.14 7/4/14
NORMAN PETERSON 2,375.32
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG73711 2014 6031 5.00 163.46 5/9/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG73711 2014 6031 5.00 81.73 5/9/14
6031 10.00 24519 5/9/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 22.00 359.59 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 3.00 98.08 1/31/14
AGCRMSIS-P RONALD DAVIS AG80020 2014 6031 8.00 261.54 1/31/14
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
6031 44.00 1,078.83
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 4.00 65.38
6031 4.00 130.77
6031 16.00 392.30
DAVIS 1,716.32
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 2.75 89.90
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 9.75 159.37
6031 1.00 12.36
6031 1.00 12.36
6031 1.00 24.72
6031 1.00 24.72
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 1.25 40.87
6031 33.50 797.46
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 3.00 74.16
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 3.00 37.08
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PPE
1/31/14

1/31114

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
6031 29.25 478.09
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 2.00 24.72
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 8.25 269.71
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 4.50 147.12
6031 3.75 122.60
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 104.50 2,466.56
6031 4.00 49.44
6031 4.00 98.88
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 10.00 326.92
6031 16.00 261.52
6031 40.00 932.91
6031 10.00 163.45
6031 9.00 294.23
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 20.00 490.37
WILLIAMS 4,687.30
6031 8.00 98.88
6031 2.50 61.80
6031 2.50 30.90
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
I

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
TAYLOR AG71100 2014
TIMOTHY

SHAW AG80020 2014
SHAW AG80020 2014
SHAW AG80020 2014
SHAW AG80020 2014
SHAW AG90000 2014
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
6031 21.00 389.34
TAYLOR 389.34
6031 1.00 24.72
6031 2.50 61.80
6031 1.00 12.36
6031 2.50 30.90
6031 7.00 129.78
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 2.25 73.56
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 7.75 126.67
6031 8.25 134.85
6031 4.25 138.94
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

PARKER
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

6031 76.00 1,863.40
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 3.00 49.04
6031 1.00 32.69

6031 12.00 294.23
SHAW 2,287.41
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 1.00 16.35
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 21.00 343.25
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 65.38

6031 64.00 1,569.21
6031 5.50 89.90
6031 2.50 81.73
6031 3.00 98.08

6031 11.00 269.71
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

2/14114
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
6031 17.50 286.04
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

6031 101.00 2,476.39
PARKER 4,315.31
6031 2.00 55.77
6031 3.00 41.82
6031 2.00 27.89
6031 3.00 83.65

6031 10.00 209.13
RUSSELL 209.13
6031 1.87 30.56
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
6031 3.74 91.70
6031 413 135.02
6031 1.50 49.04
6031 5.63 92.03
6031 11.26 276.09
LAMERSON 367.79
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 2.00 32.69
6031 4.00 98.07
GRIFFITTS 98.07
6031 1.00 32.69
6031 7.00 228.85
6031 12.00 392.31
6031 5.00 81.73
6031 20.00 326.90
6031 2.00 65.38
6031 3.00 98.08
6031 50.00 1,225.94
6031 6.00 196.15
6031 6.00 98.07
6031 12.00 294.22
CUELLAR 1,520.16
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

5/23/114

5/23/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
6/20/14
5/23/14

43



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
ACOSTA AG90000
ACOSTA AG90000
ACOSTA AG90000
ACOSTA AG90000

FY

OCTAVIO

2014
2014
2014
2014

DANYA

AOBJ Hours Amount

6031 18.00 441.34
GRADILLAS 441.34

6031 5.00 163.46

6031 5.00 81.73

6031 0.75 12.26

6031 0.75 24.52

6031 11.50 281.97
ACOSTA 281.97

Grand Total: 7,049.00 162,930.32
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PE

5/23/14

6/20/14

6/20/14
6/6/14
6/6/14

6/6/14
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From: Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisg

Subject; FW: PHX-#4553301-vi-FY16_ELDER_ABUSE_STATS.XLSX
Date: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:58:37 PM

Attachments: - 1-vi-FY1 BUSE

Why is this going to Chenal? Is this accurate?

From: Tanner, Heather

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Chenal, Thomas; Conrad, Donald; Cundiff, Kimberly; Flores, Kirstin; Jimenez, Martita; Martinez,
Gilda; Maya, Autumn; Rodriguez, Lisa; Smith, Annette

Subject: PHX-#4553301-v1-FY16_ELDER_ABUSE_STATS.XLSX

Elder abuse case statistics from CRM/OVS for November 2015

Heather A. Tanner

Office Administrator

Criminal Division/Office of Victim Services
Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: {602) 542-8807
Fax: (602) 542-8453




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Balley, Michae]
Subject: FW: Police Leaders Join Call to Cut Prison Rosters
Date: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:48:13 AM

FYI. Montgomery was talking about this issue at the last APAAC meeting.

From: Hayley Zimmerman [mailto:Hayley.Zimmerman@apaac.az.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Hayley Zimmerman

Subject: Police Leaders Join Call to Cut Prison Rosters

Council,

Please see the attached article of what Mr. Montgomery was referencing to in the Council Meeting
today, October, 23, 2015.

Thank You,

Hayley Zimmerman

Administrative Assistant

Arizona Prosecuting Attorneys’ Advisory Council
1951 West Camelback Road, #202

Phoenix, AZ 85015

{602) 542- 7222 Phone
Hayley.Zimmerman@apaac,az.gov

Website: http://apaac.az.gov




Erom: Rodriguez. Lisa on behalf of Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records
Date: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:09:13 P
Attachments: image00i.png

image002.png

[mpge003.png

From: Ahler, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:02 PM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

More on the BRC PRR issue.

Paul W Ahler

Section Chief, Fraud and Public Corruption
Attorney General's Office

1275 West Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602 542-8507

From: Abretske, John

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:54 AM
To: Loftus, Charles; Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Ahfer, Paul
Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

| will need search terms, outside email addresses, and AGO email accounts to conduct a good
search. If | need to search AGO email accounts of staff that have terminated their State service, it
would be helpful to know who they are so 1 can ensure that 155 reactivates their account {if
necessary) before running the search.

Thanks
John Abretske
Chief Information Officer

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:36 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany; Abretske, John

Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Ahler, Paul
Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

Hello Bethany,

I just spoke to Paul Ahler and he is going to set up a PRR meeting to discuss the various aspects of
this PRR. John can probably hold off until this meeting is concluded to determine exactly what will
be released.




This investigation started December 2013,

Charlie

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Abretske, John

Cc: Loftus, Charles

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

Hey, John,

Happy Friday!

Im not sure of the easiest way for you to conduct the search we need done, but, we'll need to
search for emails from everyone that is currently in CRM and also Finance in addition to everyone
that's been in either division/section over the course of the past few years. | guess if nothing will
really come up outside of these divisions, maybe we just use the search terms and dates rather than
inputting a list of employees? Charlie believes these will be the only divisions that have anything.

If you want me to ask HR for a list of all the employees, let me know. I’'m not sure what's easiest-
thoughts? The original PRR is below for your reference.

We can use search terms BRC, Biological Resource Center, and body-donor and then narrow the
search from the time the investigation began until present. Charlie- | should’ve asked on the phone-
but what date should we begin searching from?

-Bethany

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany; Anderson, Ryan

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

From: Wingett, Yvonne [m ailm e Gazoparepublccom]
Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 07, .

To: Garcia, Mia
Subject: PRR - Body Donor Records

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC  aZtentralcnn




Oct. 7, 2015
Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich:

In accordance with the Arizona Public Records Law (A.R.S. §§ 39-121
through 39-121.03), T write to request that you make available for inspection
and copying the following public records:

& Any records involving body-donor facilities and operators in Arizona,
including, but not limited to Biological Resource Center.

The Arizona Republic’s request includes, but is not limited to: sent, deleted
and archived e-mails, memos, text messages and any other form of a public
record.

As you know, this request is made in my capacity as a journalist for a non-
commetcial purpose -- specifically, gathering and reporting news to the
public.

If you can provide copies of the records electronically, please send them to me
at this email address. If they can be made available by disk, I would be happy
to make arrangements with you to pick up a copy. I will pay reasonable costs
of photocopying or reproducing the records, up to $10, but wish to inspect the
records first and order copies after inspection.

As you know, "public records" are defined broadly by Arizona law. All
public records are presumed open to public inspection, absent a specific
statutory exemption to the contrary. As the Arizona Attorney General's Office
has observed, any doubts about the scope of the public's right of access
"should be resolved in favor of disclosure.”

If you belicve that portions of the records sought are exempt from disclosure,
the law requires that you segregate or redact those portions of the records and
make the non-exempt records available for inspection and copying.

Please provide a log of redacted material.

The Arizona Public Records Law requires that public bodies provide access to
public records "promptly." I prefer to receive these records as they become




available. If you will be unable to meet this deadline, please contact me as
soon as possible so we can discuss the reasons for any delay.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
Sincerely,

Yvonne Wingett Sanchez

Governor’s Office/State Politics Reporter
The Arizona Republic

200 E. Van Buren St.

Phoenix, Ariz. 85014

Cce:

Michael Squires, Senior editor for government and politics, The Arizona
Republic




Yvonne Wingett Sanchez

Governor's Office/State Politics Reporter
The Arizona Republic

200 E. Van Buren 5t.

Phoenix, Ariz85004

602-444-4712 (newsroom)

{cell)

602-444-8044 {fax)
- . .

On Twitter @yvonnewingett

Subscribe to me on Facebook at yvonnewingettsanchez




From: Rodriquez, Lisa on behalf of Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Recards
Date: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:22:06 AM
Attachments: image0Gl.png
image(02.png
[mage03.pnq

From: Ahler, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Waters, Joseph; Conrad, Donaid; Loftus, Charles; Perkovich, Mark
Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

Importance: High

Don, we should meet to discuss. This Public Records request is very broad and may inciude
information other than the case specific information generated by the BRC case. Joe advises that
the FBI also has asked us not to disclose investigative materials because it may compromise their
investigation into out of state suspects. Paul

Paul W Ahler

Section Chief, Fraud and Public Corruption
Attorney General's Office

1275 West Washington

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602 542-8507

From: Waters, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Ahler, Paul

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

Paul,
Please let me know if you have a minute to discuss.
Thanks,

Joe

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Anderson, Ryan; Waters, Joseph; Jackson, Ronald J. (Ronald.Jackson@ic.fbi.gov); Conrad, Donald;
Rodriguez, Lisa; Lopez, Elizabeth; perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

Thanks Bethany,




I will get with the Chief and get this started.

Charlie

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Loftus, Charles; Rodriguez, Lisa
Cc: Anderson, Ryan

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

Good morning-

Please see the public records request involving BRC.
Please provide me with any responsive records, legally redacted as necessary.

Thank you,

Bethany

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany; Anderson, Ryan

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

mewmgem Yvonne[ A .]. U
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:14 AH

To: Garcia, Mia
Subject: PRR - Body Donor Records

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC  azentralan

Oct. 7, 2015

Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich:

In accordance with the Arizona Public Records Law (A.R.S. §§ 39-121
through 39-121.03), 1 write to request that you make available for inspection

and copying the following public records:

=




Any records involving body-donor facilities and operators in Atizona,
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
commercial purpose -- specifically, gathering and reporting news to the
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
public records "promptly.” I prefer to receive these records as they become
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

Cec:

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
I ')

602-444-8044 (fax)




On Twitter @yvonnewingett
Subscribe to me on Facebook at yvonnewingettsanchez




Fronu Rodriguez, Lisa on behalf of Conrad, Ponald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records
Date: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:21:53 AM
Attachments: Imaged0ipng
lmagedt2.pna
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From: Ahler, Paul

Sent; Friday, October 09, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

Don, more information on this request. Paul

Paul W Ahler

Section Chief, Fraud and Public Corruption
Attorney General’s Office

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

! just spoke to Paul Ahler and he is going to set up a PRR meeting to discuss the various aspects of
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
F'rn not sure of the easiest way for you to conduct the search we need done, but, we'll need to




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

If you want me to ask HR for a list of all the employees, let me know. I'm not sure what's eastest-
thoughts? The original PRR is below for your reference.

We can use search terms BRC, Biological Resource Center, and body-donor and then narrow the
search from the time the investigation began until present. Charlie- | should’ve asked on the phone-
hut what date should we begin searching from?

-Bethany

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany; Anderson, Ryan

Subject; FW: PRR - Body Donor Records

From: Wingett, Yvonne [mailto [ Ml G 21izonarepublic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 07, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Garcig, Mia

Subject: PRR - Body Donor Records

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC azeentralcorm

QOct. 7, 2015

Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich:

In accordance with the Arizona Public Records Law (A.R.S. §§ 39-121
through 39-121.03), I write to request that you make available for inspection

and copying the following public records:

£ Any records involving body-donor facilities and operators in Arizona,
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
at this email address. If they can be made available by disk, 1 would be happy
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
"should be resolved in favor of disclosure."

If you believe that portions of the records sought are exempt from disclosure,
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
ti I

Ce:

Michael Squires, Senior editor for government and politics, The Arizona
Republic

Yvonne Wingett Sanchez

Governar's Office/State Paolitics Reporter
The Arizona Republic

200 E, Van Buren St.

Phoenix, Ariz85004

602-444-4712 (newsroom)

I <)

502-444-8044 {fax)

On Twitter @yvonnewingett
Subscribe to me on Facebook at yvonnewingettsanchez




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriquez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PRR - Body Donor Records
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:07:43 AM
Attachments: jmage001.png
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Pls set meeting with all named

From: Ahler, Paul

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Waters, Joseph; Conrad, Donald; Loftus, Charles; Perkovich, Mark
Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

Importance: High

Don, we should meet to discuss. This Public Records request is very broad and may include
information other than the case specific information generated by the BRC case. Joe advises that
the FBI also has asked us not to disclose investigative materials because it may compromise their
investigation into out of state suspects. Paul

Paul W Abhler

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

Sent; Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Anderson, Ryan; Waters, Joseph; Jackson, Ronald J. (Ronald.Jackson@ic.fhi.gov); Conrad, Donald;
Rodriguez, Lisa; Lopez, Elizabeth; Perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE: PRR - Body Donor Records

Thanks Bethany,




| will get with the Chief and get this started.

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

From: Wingetf, Yvonne [MELGD_UM]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Garcia, Mia

Subject: PRR - Body Donor Records

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC  a3entralcon

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




Any records involving body-donor facilities and operators in Arizona,
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

As you know, "public records” arc defined broadly by Arizona law. All
public records are presumed open to public inspection, absent a specific
statutory exemption to the contrary, As the Arizona Attorney General's Office
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

.

602-444-8044 (fax)

- .




On Twitter @yvonnewingett
Subscribe to me on Facebook at yvonnewingettsanchez




From: ‘Rodriguez, Lisa on behalf of Conrad. Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PSPRS Local Board, background and statutes
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:05:38 PM

From: Buhrow, Lauren

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:55 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Duplissis, Steve; Perkovich, Mark; Woods, Dan; Eckert, Robert
Subject: PSPRS Local Board, background and statutes

Hello Don,

Regarding the development of the Local Board's decision to seek private counsel, and as | explained to Chief Perkovich yesterday, the Local Board does have an in-house attorney (Steve Duplissis) who was providing guidance related to its normal course and
scope of business. However, our in-house counsel ultimately advised the board to seek out outside counsel that had an expertise guiding local boards in matters related to applications for accidental disability. Acting on that advice, in March 2015, the local

board sought outside counsel, following the procurement guidelines provided by the A.G.0.'s procurement department.
1 am happy to provide copies of the memos sent to procurement upon request.
Regarding the legal requirements and background of PSPRS, you may be interested in the following links, as described below:

This is a document that highlights all of the laws that apply to the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS):

http://psprs.com, psprs/2011%20PSPRS%20statutes--_clean_%20FINAL.pdf — In it, you will find the requirement of the local board to adopt rules of local board procedure, and requires the adoption and use of the model uniform rules of local board

procedure if it does not have its own. Our board adopted the model uniform rules (see here:
h com/Admin_Training 0Ruls 200f%20Local%20Board%20Procedure/Local%20Board%20PSPRS%20Model%20Rul 00f%20Local%20Board%20Procedure%20as%20revi:

49
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More specifically, this is a link to the statute that institutes the PSPRS Local Boards and their duties (ARS 38-847):
W w/Forl ¥d 47 itls

This is a link to the statute that institutes the main PSPRS Board of Trustees and their duties (ARS 38-848):
http: azleg gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00848 htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS

Here is a link to the AG Local Board’s webpage:
h 'www.azag.gov, 1%

Here is a link to the main PSPRS website:
http://psprs.com/sys_psprs/cato_ps_main.htm

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Sincerely,

Lauren

Lauren Bubrow
Special Agent / PSPRS Local Board Chair

Office of the Attorney General - SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542-8054 | Cell: 602-568-7572 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Lauren.Buhrow@azag.gov
http:/www.azag.gov.



mailto:/O=AZAGMAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LISA RODRIGUEZ
mailto:/O=AZAGMAIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DONALD CONRAD
mailto:Lisa.Rodriguez@azag.gov
http://psprs.com/sys_psprs/2011%20PSPRS%20statutes--_clean_%20FINAL.pdf
http://psprs.com/Admin_Training/Model%20Rules%20of%20Local%20Board%20Procedure/Local%20Board%20PSPRS%20Model%20Rules%20of%20Local%20Board%20Procedure%20as%20revised%20by%20R%20%20Snodgrass%20and%20PSPRS%20Staff.pdf
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00847.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
http://www.azleg.gov/FormatDocument.asp?inDoc=/ars/38/00848.htm&Title=38&DocType=ARS
https://www.azag.gov/psprs
http://psprs.com/sys_psprs/cato_ps_main.htm
mailto:Lauren.Buhrow@azag.gov
http://www.azag.gov/

From: Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute
Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:31:31 AM

| don’t want this paid by rico. Lets talk.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:29 AM

To: Welch, Leslie; Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

Thank you Leslie. This will be our procedure to these bills in the future:

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Maya, Autumn; Buhrow, Lauren; Accounting

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Parker - Process for Ryan, Rapp & Underwood bills moving forward ...
Importance: High

Moving forward, the process to review/approve bills for Ryan, Rapp & Underwood is as follows:

1) Accounting will send the received bill to Autumn Mava (SIS) to ensure payment.
2)  Autumn will have Lauren Buhrow {51S) review the bill and initial as reviewed, returning the

bill to Autumn,
3} Autumn will give me that statement to have Don Conrad “OK TO PAY” and | will return it to

Autumn.
4) SIS will enter it into ProcureAZ attaching the approved itemized statement from Don

Conrad.

| realize this seems convoluted, but it must be signed off and approved by an attorney for payment
of legal services.

Accounting - Don has approved all the bills in questioned and | will forward them to you via email.
They are all already been entered into ProcureAZ. Please let me know if it is necessary to undo any
of that process. Thanks for your patience. Lisa

From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

|




From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Buhrow, Lauren

Cc: Morgan, Lizette; Connolly, Jerry; Eckert, Robert
Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

Yes, | think the chain of command would start with the Chief. 1 know you don’t have a problem
following the internal procedure. I'm guessing the current financial needs of the board are unusual,
so the protocol was not clear.

Frb’mr: 7 BUHroW? I-_a-ur.enr

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:15 AM

To: Welch, Leslie

Cc: Morgan, Lizette; Connolly, Jerry; Eckert, Robert
Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

OK, | don't have any prablem following a designated path — 1 just need to be informed about what
that path is...since | don't know. Is it simply up my chain of command, starting with the Chief?

T auven Buhrotw
Special Agent

Office of the Attorney General — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542-8054 | Cell; 602-568-7572 1 Fax: 602.542.4882

Lauren.Buhrow@azag.gov
htip:/iwww.azag.gov.

From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Buhrow, Lauren

Cc: Morgan, Lizette; Connolly, Jerry

Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

| think the core issue is that we still need to have purchasing requests go through the division
approval process since the local board doesn’t have budgetary authority or funds designated under
its control.

From: Buhrow, Lauren

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:48 AM

To: Welch, Leslie

Cc: Connolly, Jerry

Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

Good morning, Leslie,

[ don't know what happened to it after my procurement letter went to Jerry, but it didn’t go to him
while it was in my hands. The order of events went from the board to Procurement. | didn’t have




anything to do with the contracting after it went to Jerry. However, per the statute, the fee
approvals are a tocal board decision.

Sincerely,

Fauven Buhrotv
Special Agent / PSPRS Local Board Chair

Office of the Attorney General — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542-8054 | Cell; 602-568-7572 | Fax: 602.542.4882

Lauren.Buhrow@azag.gov
hitp:/fwww.a7ag.qoy.

From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:35 PM

To: Buhrow, Lauren

Cc: Connolly, Jerry

Subject: RE: PSPRS Local Board, legal fees, statute

Thanks. Did the original funding request go through Andy?

From: Buhrow, Lauren

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Welch, Leslie

Cc: Connolly, Jerry

Subject: PSPRS Local Board, legat fees, statute
Importance: High

Hi Leslie,
| know there has been some question with regard to why the office is paying for the PSPRS Local
Board's attorneys’ fees. ! recently sent this to Don Conrad in response to his guestions. Should

additional people ask you in the future, you may refer them to ARS 38-847 (N}, which states:

“The fees of the medical board and of the local board's independent legat counsel and all

other

expenses of the local board necessary for the administration of the system shall be paid by
the

employer and not the board of trustees or system at such rates and in such amounts as the
local

board shall approve. Legal counsel that is employed by the local board is independent of the

employer and any employee organization or member and owes its duty of loyalty only to the
local

board in connection with its representation of the tocal board.”

I hope this helps you address any questions that are posed to you. Thank you.




Sincerely,

Lauren

Lauren Buhrow
Special Agent/ PSPRS Local Board Chair

Office of the Attorney Generat — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoanix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542-8054 | Cell: 602-568-75672 | Fax: 602.542.4882

hitn:/iwww. azag.gov.




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: public records request
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:46:35 PM

Attachments: AGO public records request.pdf

| don’t want to give him the materials from the investigation as he should get those thru discovery
from the county. 1 want to see whatever file | have on him. Did | send a letter with the conflict
referral to MCAQ? That we should produce.

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Conrad, Donald; Lopez, John; Harrison, Terry;, Human Resources
Cc: Gordon, Elizabeth; Rodriguez, Lisa; Welch, Leslie; Northup, Dawn
Subject: FW: public records request

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached public records request from Aaron Ludwig.
Please send me any respaonsive records your Division or Section has, legally redacted as necessary,
and | will release them collectively.

If there are no responsive records from your division, please let me know.

Thank you,

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office

From: PublicRecords

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: FW: public records request

From: Aaron Ludwig

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 10:50:44 AM (UTC-07:00) Arizona
To: PublicRecords

Subject: public records request




Attached please find a public records request. Thank you in advance for your
prompt attention to it.

AARON S. LUDWIG | MANAGING DIRECTOR

Tne COUNTERRACKETEERING GROUP, LLC
4242 NORTH 19TH AVENUE, SUITE 150
PHOENIX, A7 85015-5108

PHONE:
MOBILE: I

EMAIL: Il counterracketeering.com
WEB: www.counterracketeering.com




From: Coprad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: public records request
Date! Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:50:38 PM

Attachments: AGO public records request.pdf

Do you have access to my folder on Ludwig. | am willing to produce everything in it.

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Conrad, Donald; Lopez, John; Harrison, Terry; Human Resources
Cc: Gordon, Elizabeth; Rodriguez, Lisa; Welch, Leslie; Northup, Dawn
Subject; FW: public records request

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached public records request from Aaron Ludwig.
Please send me any responsive records your Division or Section has, legally redacted as necessary,
and | will release therm collectively.

If there are no responsive recards from your division, please let me know.

Thank you,

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office

Fraom: PublicRecords

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




AARON S, LUDWIG | MANAGING DIRECTOR
@

THE COUNTERRACKETEERING GROUP, LLC
4242 NORTH 19TH AVENUE, SUITE 150
PHOENIX, AZ 85015-5108

voru ;N

MOBILE,

EMAIL: e counterracketeering.com
WEB: www.counterracketeering.com




Arizona Attorney General
Public Records Request

In accordance with A.R.S. § 38-121 and A.R.S. § 39-121,01, all documents housed in the Office of the
Attorney General, are considered to be public records, and are to be made available for public inspection
upon request. However, varlous confidentiality laws and privileges may apply to certaln records or parts of
records. Public records not protected from disclosure will be made available.

First Name Last Name Company / Organization
Aaron Ludwig

Mailing Address City State | ZIP Code
s Phoenix |AZ|85015

Phone Number Fax Number Email Address

R I counterracketeering.com

If you are submitting a request for a commercial purpose, you must disclose this pursuant to AR.S. 39-121.03. Please note that a cormercial
usage fee may apply. For the purposes of this section, *commercial purpose” means the use of a public record for the purpose of sale or resale
or for the purpose of praducing a document contalning all or part of the copy. printout or photograph for sale or the obtaining of names and
addresses from public records for the purpose of solicitation or the sale of names and addresses to another for the purpose of solicitation or for
any purpose inwhich the purchaser can reasonably anticipate the receipt of monetary gain from the direct or indirect use of the public record.

AFFIRM that the records are for personal use and not for commercial purposes

Please describe, in detail, the records requested:

All records regarding Aaron S. Ludwig (D.O.B.-, LF No. P-2015-0673, and
CR2015-134384-001 including, but not limited to, the following:

1) evidence (including, but not limited to, the USB flash drive containing video surveillance camera
footage);

2) Human Resources/employment records (including, but not limited to, those regarding demotion,
transfer, resignation, etc.);

3) notes (including attorney notes) and memos regarding bar complaints (including, but not limited to,
those of the Solicitor General's Office, Liability Management Section, Criminal Division, etc.);

4) notes (including attorney notes) and memos regarding the referral/submittal of any and all matters to the
Maricopa County Attorney's Office and all other persons, entities, and agencies, law enforcement or
otherwise;

5) notes (including attorney notes) and memos regarding any and all investigations;

6) cortespondence (internal and external) from any person/entity to any and all other persons/entities;
7) all electronically stored information (including, but not limited to, all emails, the video surveillance
camera footage referenced above, etc.); and,

8) all records regarding Aaron S, Ludwig.

Email request to: PublicRecords@azag.gov
Mail to: Deputy Public Information Officer, 12756 W. Washington Street, Phoenix, AZ 85007




From: Rodriguez, Lisa on behalf of Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Liza

Subject: FW: Public Records Request

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 1:18:34 PM
Attachments! image0Gi.png

From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:53 PM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Public Records Request

FYl

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Human Resources

Cc: Welch, Leslie; Anderson, Ryan; Carpenter, Dennis
Subject: FW: Public Records Request

Good morning-

Please see the below public records request for the personnel file of Wes Dison.
Thank you,

Bethany

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: FW: Public Records Request

From: Matthew Schwartz [maiito:mschwartz@kvoa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Garcia, Mia

Cc: Anderson, Ryan

Subject: Public Records Request

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST
KVOACH4 TV

209 W. Eim St.

Tucson, Az 85705

Oct. 7, 2015

Dear Mia,




Pursuant to A.R.S. Sec. 39-121.03 (the Arizona Public Records Law}), [ hereby formally request
the following:

-The entire personnel file of Wesley Dison, a member of the attorney general’s staff.

Please call me at (520) 617-4713 if you have any questions regarding this request. 1 would like to
pick up this information as soon as possible, or have it faxed to (520) 884-4644.

The foregoing request is for a “non-commercial purpose” as defined in the Arizona Public Records
Law and the reproduction of the foregoing documentsftapes will not be used for a commetrcial
purpose. Nevertheless, if needed, T shall be glad to pay for the cost of the copies or tape
duplication.

Please provide a response (o my request as soon as possible. Please be advised that, in the event
my request for the foregoing documents/tapes is denied, I shall take whatever action [ deem
appropriate, including the filing of a special action in Superior Court, to secure my rights under
Arizona Law.

1f you are not the appropriate person to fulfill this request, I would appreciate it if you let me know
who is and T will send it to him or her.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Matthew Schwartz
Investigative Reporter
News 4 Tucson

(office) 520-617-4713
(mobile)

Click here for 'ihe latest‘news and weather




From: Rodriguez, LIsa on behalf of Conrad, Donald

To: Redrguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: qualified immunity case in PRR matters
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2015 B:51:30 A

Attachments: Carison v Pima County.doc.itf

From: Hartman-Tellez, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:12 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: qualified Immunity case in PRR matters

Don:
The case is attached. 1 have highlighted the portion regarding qualified immunity.
Karen

Karen J, Hartman-Tellez
Assistant Attorney General
Agency Counsel Section
602.542.7802

karen hartman®@azag.gov

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by
the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by e-mail {by
replying to this message) or by telephone (number noted above), and permanently delete the
original and any copy of this e-mail, any attachments, and any printout thereof. Thank you for your
cooperation with respect to this matter.

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Hartman-Tellez, Karen
Subject: qualified immunity case in PRR matters

Please send me the citation for the case from 1984 that you mentioned today,

Donald E. Conrad
Division Chief Counsel
Criminal Division
(602) 542-3881




Carlson v. Pima County, 141 Ariz. 487 (1984)

687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

| keyCite Yellow Flag - Negative Treatment
Called Into Doubt by Griffis v. Pinal County, Ariz. App. Div. 2,
August 4, 2006
141 Ariz. 487
Supreme Court of Avizona, In Bane.

Lawrence W. CARLSON, Plaintiff/Appellant,

V.
PIMA COUNTY, a body politic, and Clarence
Dupnik, Sheriff, Defendants/Appellees.

No. 17196—-PR, | May 29, 1984.

Inmate of county jail brought defamation action against,
inter alia, county sheriff arising from release of offense
report implicating inmate in alleged assault on another
inmate. The Superior Court of Pima County, John G.
Hawkins, I., granted directed verdict in favor of sheriff,
and inmate appealed. The Court of Appeals, 687 P.2d
1272, affirmed, and petition for review was granted. The
Supreme Court, Feldman, 1., held that: (1) public records
statute requires keeping of records sufficient to provide
the public with knowledge of all of the activities of a
public officer and of the manner in which he conducts his
office and performs his duties; (2) all records required to
be made, maintained and preserved by public records
statute are to be available for inspection and copying,
subject to official’s discretion to deny or restrict access
when recognition of the interests of privacy,
confidentiality, or the best interest of the state in carrying
out its legitimate activities outweigh the general policy of
open access; (3) offense report was public record; and (4)
release of offense report was protected against defamation
action by qualified privilege.

Court of Appeals’ opinion approved as supplemented.

West Headnotes (8)

m Records
$=Access to records or files in general

Public records statute creates mandate requiring
ali officers to make and maintain records
reasonably necessary to provide knowledge of
all activities they undertake in furtherance of
their duties, broadly defines those records which
are open to public for inspection and thus

12

3

[4

obviates need for any technical distinction
between “public records”™ or “other matters”
insofar as right to inspection by public is
concerned. A.R.S. §§ 39-121, 39-121.01,
39-121,01, subd. B.

6 Cases that cite this headnote

Records
g=Access to records or files in general

Common-law limitations to open disclosure of
public records are not based on any technical
dichotomy which might be argued under the
“public records” or “other matters” wording of
public records statute, but rather, are based on
conflict between public’s right to openness in
government, and important public policy
considerations relating to protection of either
confidentiality of information, privacy of
persons or concern about disclosure detrimental
to best interests of state, A.R.S. § 39-121.

16 Cases that cite this headnote

Records
&=Access to records or files in general

Statutory policy favors disclosure of public
records. ARS. §§ 39-121, 39-121.01,
39-121.02, 39-122.

Cases that cite this headnote

Records
&=Access to records or files in general

Even when countervailing interests of
confidentiality, privacy or best interests of state
override public’s right to inspect certain
documents, public inspection need not be
precluded entirely since other alternatives exist

WestlawNext © 2015 Thomson Rettters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 1




Carlson v. Pima County, 141 Ariz. 487 (1984}

687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

151

I6]

{7l

such as deletion of specific personal identifying
information.

17 Cases that cite this headnote

Records

¢=Making and use of copies

Records

¢=Matters Subject to Disclosure; Exemptions
Records

¢=Personal privacy considerations in general;
personnel matters

All records required to be made, maintained and
preserved by public records statute are available
for inspection and copying, subject to statutory
restrictions imposed on certain records or
documents and subject to official’s discretion to
deny or restrict access when recognition of
interests of privacy, confidentiality or best
interest of state in carrying out its legitimate
activities outweigh general policy of open
access; any abuse in denial of public access may
be remedied as provided under public records
statute. AR.S. §§ 39-121, 39-121.01,
39-121.01, subds. B-D, 39-121.02, subds. A-C,
39-121.02 et seq., 39-121.03.

24 Cases that cite this headnote

Records
&-Matters Subject to Disclosure; Exemptions

County sheriff’s offense report implicating
inmate of county jail in alleged assault on

another inmate was “public record” for purposes
of public records statute. A.R.S. § 39-121.

1 Cases that cite this headnote

Libel and Slander
&=Absolute Privilege

There is no absolute privilege within context of

18

defamation action for public officers and
employees of state and its political subdivisions.

2 Cases that cite this headnote

Libel and Slander

¢=Executive and legislative proceedings and
investigations

Libel and Slander

¢=Reports of judicial and official proceedings

Where county sheriff's offense  report
implicating inmate of county jail in alleged
assault on another inmate was public record and
there was no malice on part of sheriff or his
employee who actually permitted media access
to report, sheriff was protected against
defamation action by qualified privilege.

2 Cases that cite this headnote

Attorneys and Law Firms

*488

%#1243 1. Michael Tully, Tucson, for

plaintifffappellant.

Stephen D. Neely, Pima County Atty. by Steven L. Bosse,
David L. Berkman, Tucson, for defendants/appellees.

Opinion

FELDMAN, Justice.

Lawrence W. Carlson, the plaintiff in a defamation suit
against Pima County and its Sheriff, Clarence Dupnik,
petitions this Court for review of a decision of the court of
appeals, 141 Ariz. 517, 687 P2d 1272 (App.1984),
affirming a verdict directed in favor of defendants. We
accepted review to examine and clarify the concept of
“public records” and the public’s right of access thereto.
We have jurisdiction under AR.S. § 12-2101(B) and
Rule 23, Rules of Civil Appellate Procedure, 17A AR.S.

WestlawNext ® 2015 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works. 2




Carison v. Pima County, 141 Ariz. 487 (1984)
687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

Facls

The facts are not in dispute. On March 19, 1981,
Lawrence Carlson (plaintiff), an inmate of the Pima
County Jail, was implicated in an alleged assauit on
another inmate. The names of the three alleged offenders
%489 *%1244 and the details of the incident were written
up in an “offense report.” On a routine “beat check,” a
United Press International reporter obtained the
information in the report. The story he wrote named the
three alleged offenders and, when viewed in its worst
light, told the public that Carlson had been accused of
forcible oral sex with another inmate,

On July 20, 1981 Carlson filed a complaint for
defamation against Pima County, the individual members
of the Pima County Board of Supervisors, Pima County
Sheriff Clarence Dupnik, and the Pima County
Corrections Director. The case was fried before a jury. At
the end of plaintiff’s case, the court directed a verdict for
all of the defendants except Sheriff Clarence Dupnik.
Sheriff Dupnik was granted a directed verdict at the close
of all the evidence; it is from the judgment entered on this
verdict that plaintiff appealed. The court of appeals
affirmed, holding that the trial court had not erred in
directing a verdict for the Sheriff.

The court of appeals held that Sheriff Dupnik was a
“public officer,” A.R.S. § 39-12L.01(A)(1). The court
noted that the Sheriff must receive all persons committed
to the jail and provide them with necessitics, A.R.S. §
31--121; the Sheriff is charged with keeping the peace,
ARS. § 11-441L(A)(1); and he must “take charge of and
keep the county jail and the prisoners therein”, A.R.S. §
11-441(A)(5). Therefore, reasoned the court, the offense
report was a public record which the Sheriff had the duty
to make. Thus, the court concluded the public had a right
of access to the report and its publication was privileged
as a matter of law. Plaintiff challenges these conclusions.

Wiat Constitutes Public Records or Other Matters for
the Purposes of the Public’s Right to Inspection?
Arizona’s public records statutes, Title 39, provide a
broad right of inspection to the public:

Public records and other matters in
the office of any officer at all times
during office hours shall be open to
inspection by any person,

AR.S. § 39-121 (emphasis supplied). However, Title 39
does not contain a definition of “public records” or “other
matters”. A 1975 enactment amended the publlc 1ecords

statutes considerably, but still provides no definitions.
Prior to these amendments, this Court had defined a
public record' as:

one made by a public officer in pursuance of a duty, the
immediate purpose of which is to disseminate
information to the public, or to serve as a memorial of
official transactions for public reference. [citations
omitied]

Also a record is a ‘public record’ which is required
by law to be kept, or necessary to be kept in the
discharge of a duty imposed by law or directed by
law to serve as a memorial and evidence of
something written, said or done. [citations omitted].

It has also been held that a written record of
transactions of a public officer in his office, which is
a convenient and appropriate method of discharging
his duties, and is kept by him as such, whether
required by the express provision of law or not, is
admissible as a public record. [citations omitted].

Mathews v. Pyle, 75 Ariz. 76, 78-79, 251 P.2d 893,
895 (1952). The 1975 amendment of AR.S. §
39-121.01(A) and {B) appear to define those matters to
which the public right of inspection applies more
broadly. The statute requires a public “officer” to

maintain all records reasonably
necessary or appropriate fo
maintain an accurate knowledge
of their official activities and of
any of their activities which are
supported by funds from the
state or any political subdivision
thereof.

ARS. § 39-121.01(B). The 1975 amendments define
an officer for purposes of this article as:

*490 *#1245 any person elected
or appointed to hold any elective
or appointive office of any
public body and any chief
administrative  officer, head,
director,  superintendent  or
chairman of any public body.

ARS, §39-121.01¢A)(1).
M Section 39-121.01(B) creates a statutory mandate
which, in effect, requires all officers to make and
maintain records reasonably necessary fo provide
knowledge of all activities they undertake in the

WestlawNext” © 2015 Thomson Reuters. No claim to or:gmat U.S. Government Works. 3




Carlson v. Pima County, 141 Ariz, 487 (1984)

687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

furtherance of their duties. We think that the objective
implicitly expressed in § 39-121.01 is to broadly define
those records which are open to the public for inspection
under § 39-121, thus obviating the need for any technical
distinction between “public records” or “other matters,”
insofar as the right to inspection by the public is
concerned. Cf Mathews v. Pyle, supra. In so holding, we
approve of dispensing with an initial determination of
whether a document is a “public record” or an “other
matter” and moving directly to a determination of whether
or not the countervailing interests enunciated in Mathews
v. Pyle, supra, override the policy of disclosure, See Little
v. Gilkinson, 130 Ariz. 415, 636 P.2d 663 (App.1981),
and Church of Scientology v. City of Phoenix, 122 Ariz.
338, 594 P.2d 1034 (App.1979}).

The Public’s Right of Inspection

Despite the unlimited disclosure expressed by the
wording of § 39121, the availability of records for public
inspection is not without qualification. There arc
numerous statutory exemptions to the general “open
access” policy toward public records; for example:
adoption records (A.R.S. §§ 8120 and 8-121); consumer
fraud investigations by the State Attorney General’s
Office (§ 44--1525); the records of the Department of
Health Services (§§ 36-105, 36-136G(18), 36-340,
36-509, 36-714(B)(1)).

M By Mathews v. Pyle, supra, by case law we
recognized a limitation on the disclosure required by
A.RS. § 39-121, Various limitations were generally
recognized by the common law, see 66 AmJur2d
Records and Recording Laws § 12 (1973). Mathews v.
Pyle, supra, however, dealt with a report which this Court
determined rof to be a public record, but which fell within
the “other matters” wording of A.R.S. § 39-121. After
defining the particular report as an “other matter,” we
qualified the statutory right of public inspection,
recognizing the countervailing interests where the
document is either confidential or disclosure would be
detrimental to the best interests of the state. Id,, 75 Ariz.
at 80, 251 P.2d at 896. Arguably, since Mathews v. Pyle
dealt specifically with something determined to be an
“other matter,” rather than a public record, that decision
could be construed as adopting a qualified limitation on
access only for “other matters,” with no limitation of
access to those records defined as “public records”. We
hold today that the common law limitations fo open
disclosure are not based on any technical dichotomy
which might be argued under the “public records” or
“other matters” wording of A.R.S. § 39-121, but rather

are based on the conflict between the public’s right to
openness in government, and important public policy
considerations refating to protection of either the
confidentiality of information, privacy of persons or a
concern about disclosure detrimental to the best interests
of the state. This has been the general basis for the
common law rule. The enactment of A.R.S, § 39-121.01
did not expressly {imit the doctrine of Mathews v. Fyle
and we do not believe that the current statutory scheme,
which is all-inclusive in its requirements of record
keeping, was intended by the legislature to overrule the
balancing scheme adopted in Mathews v. Pyle. However,
we do think that the combined effect of § 39-121 and §§
39-121.01; 121.02 and 122 evince a clear policy favoring
disclosare.

Ml These qualifications as to public access do not preclude
inspection entirely even where the competing interests of
the common law limitations override the public’s right to
inspect certain documents. Particularly where the
competing interest *491 **1246 is one of confidentiality
or privacy, a practical alternative to the complete denial of
access would be deleting specific personal identifying
information, such as names, Other alternatives exist. In
Mathews v. Pyle, supra, we ordered an in camera
inspection of the document by the trial court for judicial
consideration of whether the Mathews interest-balancing
applied. Jn camera inspection was also approved by the
court of appeals in Little v. Gilkinson, supra.’

151 T light of our statutory policy favoring disclosure, we
think that the best procedure is that all records required to
be kept under A.R.S. § 39—121.01(B), are presumed open
to the public for inspection as public records. While
access and disclosure is the strong policy of the law, the
law also recognizes that an unlimited right of inspection
might lead to substantial and irreparable private or public
hartm; thus, where the countervailing interests of
confidentiality, privacy or the best interests of the state
should be appropriately invoked to prevent inspection, we
hold that the officer or custodian may refuse inspection.
Mathews v. Pyle, supra. Such discretionary refusal is
subject to judicial scrutiny. A.R.S. § 39-121.02 provides
that a person who has been denied access may appeal that
denial by special action to superior court (subsection (A)),
which may order that access be provided. If that court
determines that access was wrongfully denied and that the
custodian acted in bad faith or in an arbitrary or
capricious manner, the court may also award legal costs,
including reasonable attorney’s fees, (subsection (B)).
The statute provides that any person wrongfully denied
access shall have a cause of action against the officer or
public body for any resulting damages, (subsection (C)).

WosttawNext’ ® 2015 Thomseon Reuters. No claim to originat U.S. Government Works. 4




Carlson v. Pima County, 141 Ariz, 487 (1984)
687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

In conclusion, then, we hold that A.R.S. § 39-121.01(B)
requires the keeping of records sufficient to provide the
public with “knowledge” of all of the activities of a public
officer and of the manner in which he conducts his office
and performs his duty. For purposes of inspection and
access, all records required to be made and maintained by
§ 39-121,01(B) and preserved by (C) are to be available
for inspection under § 39-121 and copying under §
39-121,01(D), subject to the official’s discretion to deny
or restrict access where recognition of the interests of
privacy, confidentiality, or the best interest of the state in
carrying out its legitimate activities outweigh the general
policy of open access. Any abuse in the denial of public
access may be remedied under AR.S. § 39-121.02, et
seq.’

The Release of This Report was Privileged

1l Tn the case at bench, we hold that the “offense report”
was a public ‘record for ‘purposes of :§ 39-121, thus
affirming the finding of the trial court and approving the
opinion of the court of appeals. Absent a showing of
malice, the Telease ‘and ‘publication of ‘that report was
protected - against ‘a defamation action -by -a_qualified
privilege. See Roscoe v. Schoolitz, 105 ‘Ariz. 310, 464
P.2d 333 (1970). The trial court held that the Shexiff was
protected by privilege because the offense report was a
public record, which the Sheriff, as a public officer, was
required to keep in the furtherance of his statutory duties,
and as such, was open to the public. Therefore, the rial
courl - reasoned, -any . publication “of ‘such reports .was
covered by an absolute #492 *#1247 privilege. However,
for the express purpose of supplementing the findings of
fact in the event that an appellate court would find an

Footnotes

absolute privilege not to ‘exist, ‘the frial court made an
additional finding that the evidence showed no ill-will or
malice on the part of the Sheriff or his employee who
actually permitted access to the report.

7). There is no absolute privilege in Arizona for public
officers and -employees .of -the state .and .its political
subdivisions. Portonova v. Wilkinson, 128 Ariz. 501, 503,
627 P.2d 232, 234 (1981). It would be anomalous to hold
that the_publication of tecords is accorded an absolute
privilege where we hold that the public’s right to inspect
records ‘is a qualified ‘one. The holding of the court of
appeals that the Sheriff’s publication of the report was
privileged does not expressly state whether that was an
absolute or qualified privilege, but the court did note that
there was no evidence of malice or ill-will. We hold that
the Sheriff was protected by a qualified privilege here and
that since there was no showing of ill-will or malice in the
relcase of this Teport and the action was one for
defamation .only, .the “qualified privilege was properly
invoked, ‘The judgment entered on the directed verdict is
affiried. ‘The opinion of the coust of appeals is approved,
as supplemented by this opinion.

HOLOHAN, C.J., GORDON, V.CJ,, and HAYS and
CAMERON, H., concur.

All Citations

141 Ariz. 487, 687 P.2d 1242, 10 Media L. Rep. 1885

1 Whether something is a “public record” in evidentiary terms is not necessarily co-extensive with those records available
to the public for inspection under § 39-121. The definition of *public records” may be more narrow for purposes other
than right of access or disclosure. We do not decide those issues today.

2 The court of appeals did not order in camera inspection of the police investigative reporls in Church of Scientology v.
City of Phoenix, supra, buf rather instructed the tria! court to make copies of the documents for the appellant. However,
the court noled that the City of Phoenix Police Department never suggested that the documents in question revealed

any confidential information sources or information gathering techniques, or that disclosure would involve any invasion
of privacy. “indeed appellee has never specifically articulated any potental harm likely to result from disclosure of the
documents.” 122 Ariz. at 339, 594 P.2d at 1035.

Access may also be limited by restrictions on commercial use (§ 39-121.03), and restrictions specifically imposed by
law on certain records or documents.
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Frony: Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark
Subject: FW: question RE: constituent letter
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:15:58 AM

Attachments: 201512310753.pdf

Mark, Will you figure out please if Georgia dealt with this matter as duty?

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 8:58 AM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: guestion RE: constituent letter

Hi Don,

The attached letter is a follow up to a letter that appears to have been sent to you previously.
I'm forwarding so that you're aware of it and can add it to the first letter.

Second, | was going to respond and send Mr. Kramer a letter to let him know we are in receipt of
both letters and that they have been forwarded to appropriate staff for review. Is there anything
else that you want me to add inte the letter or do you think that will suffice?

Also, would you want a copy of the letter for your records?
Thanks and Happy New Year!

-Bethany

From: Peterson, Susan M.
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 8:39 AM
To: Gordon, Elizabeth; Diaz, Bethany
Subject: RE: question RE: constituent letter

Our EXO Malil Log shows that 04/14/15 we received mail (a letter) from Eric Kramer addressed to
Attorney General re: Senator Sylvia Allen violating Arizona Statutes on nepotism. John Lopez
instructed me to forward this to Donald Conrad, which | did. That's all the information | have, [ hope
it helps.

Sue

Fi‘oﬁﬂ -GC;I’(..'!(.)I".I, Elizarbeth o

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 7:09 PM

To: Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Peterson, Susan M.
Subject: RE: question RE: constituent letter

Sue,

Please check our logs (EXO mail log and unconstitutionality claim log) and see if we received this letter.
Please let Bethany know.




Thanks,

Betsy

From: Diaz, Bethany
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 10:20 AMP

To: Gordon, Elizabeth
Subject: question RE: constituent letter

Good morning-

Fve got a random question for you.
Do you recall SGO receiving a letter from an Eric Kramer sometime in mid-April of this year? Heis
from Pinetop, AZ.

I received a letter from him indicating that he’s not received a response from our office and Liz
within EXO believes that we did receive it and that she sent it to SGO.
The letter is regarding Sylvia Allen and an alleged breach of nepotism laws.

] am just trying to figure out what happened to his original letter so I can best respond to his current
fetter and thought | would check to see if you had an idea by chance.

Thanks!

Bethany Diaz

Deputy Public Information Officer
Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-7806 Office




el

DELCEB 2
Eric Kramer

Pinetop, AZ, 85925

Dec. 6, 2015

Mark Brnovich

Attorney General

1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2926

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

[ have not heard from you in the elght months since | wrote the attached letter documenting Sylvla
Allen’s breach of the state’s nepotism laws concerning her actions to . work for, suggest, arrange or
be a party to the appointment of .., her husband and son-in-law to government jobs under her
stpervision. '

Are we to assume that high-ranking Republicans are allowed to break the state’s laws as long as you ate
the state’s chief law enforcement officer ?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Eric Kramer




Eric Kramer

Pinetop, AZ, 85925

Aprll 3,2015

Mark Brnovich

Attorney General

1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2926

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

Sylvia Allen, the president pro tem of the Arizona Senate, Is openly and notariously violating Arizona’s
statutas on nepotism.

As you know, Arizona law is quite clear on this polnt,
38-481. Employment of relatives; _violatton; classification; definition

A, It is unlawful, unless otherwise expressly provided by law, for an
executive, legistative, ministerlal or judicial officer to appoint or vote
for appointment of any person refated to him by affinity or
consanguinity within the third degree to any clerkship, office, position,
employment or duty in any department of the state, district, county,
city or municipal government of which such executive, laglslative,
ministerial or judiclal officer Is a member, when the salary, wages or
compensatlon of such appointee Is to be pald from publlc funds or
fees of such office, or to appoint, vote for or agree to appolnt, or to
work for, suggest, arrange or be a party to the appointment of any
person in consideration of the appointment of a person related to him
within the degree provided by this section,

B. Any executive, legislative, ministerial or judicial officer who violates
any proviston of this section Is gullty of a class 2 misdemeanor.

C. The designation exécutIVe, laglslative, ministerial or judicial officer
Includes all officials of the state, or of any county or Incorporated city
within the state, holdlng office either by election or appolntment, and
the heads of the departments of state, county or incorporated cities,
officers and boards or managers of the universities.




Brnovich, April 3, 2015 Page 2 .

Sen. Allen’s violations of these statutes are a matter of pubiic record,

Regarding Sen. Allen’s husband, Richard Allen, these emalls were obtained from Navajo County via a
Freedom of Information request:

Jason Moore

[ e

From: James Jayne

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Sylvia Allen

Subject: Employment Opportunities for the week of 01-28-2013
Attachmentst Employment Opportunities 01-28-2013.doc

supervisor Allen,
How about having Rick apply for the Facllities Malntenance and Construction Tech positlon?

i

e
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From: Sylvia Allen

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 5:29 PM
To! James Jayne

Subject: RE: question

Thanks Jimmy } appreciate you, maybe it just came to me.

Rick had an Interview Friday but has not heard anything do you know what they are going to do?
Sylvia

Jason Moora

From: James Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, March 19; 2013 9,06 PM
To: Sylvia Allen

Subject: RE: question

They are going to hlre him,
Homer was In DC on Monday with the Army Corp of Englneers and wasin the vatley today with his wife getting her

cancer reatment,
He will be in Holbrook tomorrow and | wolild expect him to be contacting Rick

Y

She also actively sought employment for her son-in-law, Tim Hunt, at the Navajo County Jail, This article
is from the Holbrook Tribune, March 24, 2015, and quotes Navajo County Sheriff K.C. Clark,




Brnovich, April 3, 2015 Page 3

“Senator Allen has re-
peatedly sought favor due to
her position. She has intet-
fered in investigations, She
requested to have hex per-
sonal road graded despite
budget cuts and repeatedly
approached me seeking em-

ployment for family mem-
bers in the sheriff’s office,”
stated Clark.

As you know, Arizona has statutes that prohfbit criminals from holding public office.
Please lat me know whether you intend to Investigate this matter?
Thank you for your help,

Sincerely,

Eric Kramer
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From: Conrad. Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: RE:
Date; Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:43:51 PM
Attachments: imageGQ1.pong
[maged2.png
imageQd3.png
Pls schedule

From: Edward F. Novak [mailto:PoIsineiIi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul

Subject: RE: RE:

Would 230 be ok? | will come there.

From: Conrad, Donald [mailto:Donald.Conrad@azag.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Edward F. Novak; Ahler, Paul

Subject: RE:

Ed: How about 2 p.m. on Friday?

From: Edward F. Novak [mailte I lproisinelli.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Paul

Subject:

Don and Paul,

Attached is our response to the Tom Ryan letter complaint. If after reading it you would like more
information or clarification on any point, please let me know.

| received your letter requesting additional documents from Susan and would like to discuss some of
the requests with you. | don’t think it will take too long. Are you available this Friday late morning
of midafternoon?

Ed

Edward F. Novak
Attomey At Law

G inell
602.650.2020
One East Washington St., Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2568

Isinall
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Polsinetii PC, Pelsinelli LLP in California

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (@) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an
Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps
necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY N NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. if you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for defivering this to an
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
Subject: FW: Record retentfon law enforcement
Date! Menday, December 28, 2015 2;56:12 P
Attachments: imageQdl.png
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Do you want to weigh in on this issue?

From: McKinstry, Courtney

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 11:20 AM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Record retention law enforcement

Good morning Don,

Please see attached. Do you know of anyone else who should be aware of this proposal, besides
Dawn Northup's division? If you have any questions, let me know. Thank you.

Courtney

From: Kim MacEachern [mailto:Kim.MacEachern@apaac.az.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Kim MacEachern

Subject: Record retention law enforcement

All:
The State Library & Archives is working with law enforcement to address the record retention
schedules for law enforcement related records that consist of recordings. Attached you will find the
latest round which consists of 3 things:

1} The L&A draft

2) A memo responding to the draft from AACO and AACOP

3) The annotated version based upon the memo.

{ am circulating this for two reasons:

1) It seemns to me that a record is a record, regardless of its genesis, therefore 1 am not sure
why we need a special set of schedules based upon the medium as it would seem the
content is the determining factor.

2) As prosecufors, we may have some opinions on the proposals and if so, this is a good time
to weigh in on them,

Please provide me your comments/concerns on the schedule and the proposed revision, together
with specific reasoning. | will then draft a similar memo and run it by all of you before we send it out.

On December 17 | sent around to the Council a proposal for the general legal documents retention
that ends with some questions from the L & A staff. You may want to give those a once over as well
with the above in mind and we can approach it in the same way as above.




Can | get a response as early in the week of January 4 as we can?

Thanks,

Kim MacEachern, Staff Attorney

1951 W. Camelback Road #202
Phoenix, AZ 85015
602-542-7200

602 I (obile)

z

Empowering Arizona’s prosecutors to administer justice and contribute to public safety through
training and advocacy.




General Records Retention Schedule for
XXX Records
GS 10XX

Ttem#  Records Series Retention (Yrs,) Remarks

Law Enforcement Recordings

Law enforcement recordings are audio and
video records created by law enforcement
for investigative purposes.

This definition does not include law
enforcement created recordings addressed by
other retention schedules.

Disposition includes

_declination of

;'gsecution, dismissal,
ntencing, and expiration

of stafute of limitations.

Evidentiary Recordings
These recordings have been determing
have content relevant to an investigation or case.
prosecution.

After actual date of
recording.

These recordings may be
retained longer at the
agency’s discretion.

Joan Clark, Director
Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records Page 1 of 2




General Records Retention Schedule for
XXX Records
GS 10XX

Item# Records Series Retention (Yrs,) Remarks

Joan Clark, Director
Arizona State Library, Archives and Public Records Page2 of 2




TO:

FROM: Arizona Association of Chiefs of Police (AACOP) and
Arizona Law Enforcement Legal Advisors Association (ALELAA)

DATE: December 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Joint Position Statement regarding General Records Retention Schedule
for Law Enforcement Recordings

AACOP and ALELAA recognize that Arizona State Library, Archives and Public
Records (LAPR) personnel have expended substantial effort to create a law
enforcement records series to cover records that will be created by law enforcement
agencies’ use of body-worn cameras. While the proposed retention schedule was well-
considered, it does not adequately take into account the day-today realities faced by law
enforcement agencies that must store and manage huge amounts of data created by
body-worn and in-car cameras. For example, it is neither realistic nor desirable to
mandate, by way of a retention schedule, that every video created with this equipment
be viewed prior to any final disposition or destruction of the record. The adopted
retention schedule must strike a balance between the public’s right to access public
records, law enforcement and prosecution needs, and the burden on taxpayers for the
costs of retention and management of voluminous video records.

Because of the day-to-day and long reaching implications for law enforcement of
the retention schedule, we have drafted an alternative retention schedule that
addresses law enforcement’s needs while preserving the spirit of LAPR’s proposed
retention schedule and considering stakeholder concerns expressed during the work
group sessions. Our changes are summarized below.

¢ We modified the first paragraph of LAPR’s proposed schedule to more
accurately describe the records intended to be covered without referring to
specific technology. Current technology may be obsolete within a few
years and other technological tools may become available for law
enforcement use.

o We deleted language discussing Arizona’s claim statute (A.R.S. § 12-
821.01) because, while accurate, it is not necessary to the retention
schedule and other retention schedules do not contain similar statutory
citations and explanations.

¢ \We removed references to CCTV and license plate readers. These
recordings are addressed by other record series and law enforcement has
not experienced any ongoing issues with the current retention periods.




Leaving those types of recordings in their existing series simplifies the
new record series, making it easier for the public to reference and
understand.

« We removed policy language that did not further the public interest and is
more appropriately determined by each agency in implementing the
retention schedule. We also deleted conclusory language about what is or
is not considered evidence. That conclusion should be left to each agency
to determine on a case-by-case basis.

« We simplified the schedule to make it easier for law enforcement to apply
and for the public to understand. We divided recordings into two
categories: evidentiary and non-evidentiary. Evidentiary recordings must
be retained until the disposition of the underlying case (disposition is
defined in the Remarks column). Non-evidentiary recordings must be
retained for 185 days. 185 days is a good minimum retention period for
recordings that are not specifically related to an ongoing investigation or
prosecution. This retention period is tied to the Legislature’s determination
that 180 days is an appropriate time frame to satisfy the public's interest in
filing claims against public entities, it promotes open government, and it
allows police agencies sufficient time to confirm whether any claims have
been filed.

In short, our proposed schedule is streamlined for ease of application and
understanding by police agencies and citizens, and follows a similar format to other
police record series.

For the above reasons, AACOP and ALELAA jointly propose the attached
retention schedule for law enforcement recordings and request that it be considered.




Fromn: Conrad, Donald

To: Roddguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: records redaction
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:07:13 AM

Please advise Pam about this process, [ just don’t recall the specifics.

From: Linnins, Pamela

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: records redaction

Thanks. What about far the people who want their public records protected because they are an
AGO employee so the crazies can't find where they live?

Pamela Linnins

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

(602} 364-1523 Direct Line

(602) 542-4385 Facsimile

Pan inni

adminlaw(@azag.gov

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. If you received this
transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its enfirety, whether in electronic
or hard copy format.

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:08 AM
To: Linnins, Pamela

Subject: RE: records redaction

Bethany Diaz in the Exo is the coordinator for PRR.

From: Linnins, Pamela

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: records redaction

Don

A question came up about records redactions for AGO employees. Under the Goddard
administration there was a person in the criminal division who used to coordinate that process. Is




that still the case?

Pam

Pamela Linnins

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

{602) 364-1523 Direct Line

(602) 542-4385 Facsimile

Pamela Linnins@

T 7

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempl from disclosure under

fied that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti

use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon)

is strictly prohibited. If you received this
whether in electronic

transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety,

or hard copy format.



From Conrad, Donald

To! Redriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Reminder; Auditor General’s Request - Pending or Threatened Litigation, Claims & Assessments and
Unasserted Claims or Assessments ’

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:05:58 AM

Attachments: Eorm B.docx
Forma A.docx

Has this been taken care of for Crim?

From: Gonzalez, Krystal

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:46 AM

To: DL-Division Chiefs; DL-Section Chiefs

Cc; DL-Division OAs; Morgan, Lizette; Kamaleswaran, Biju

Subject: Reminder: Auditor General's Request - Pending or Threatened Litigation, Claims &
Assessments and Unasserted Claims or Assessments

Good morning all,

Following the email sent September 29, 2015, this is a friendly reminder that the reguired responses
with regard to the request stated below are due by tomorrow, October 14, 2015, to ensure that
the State’s Financial Statements are issued in a timely manner.

Your responses will need to be submitted electronically to me at Krystal.Gonzalez@azag.gov {cc
Lizette.Morgan @azag.gov).

If you have already sent me your responses, please disregard this email.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Krystal Gonzalez

Budget and Finance Section

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.8432

Krystal Gonzalezi@azag.gov.

From: Gonzalez, Krystal

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:06 PM

To: DL-Division Chiefs; DL-Section Chiefs

Cc: Morgan, Lizette; Kamaleswaran, Biju; DL-Division OAs

Subject: Auditor General's Request - Pending or Threatened Litigation, Claims & Assessments and
Unasserted Claims or Assessments

Division and Section Chiefs:

In connection with an examination of the financial statements for the State of Arizona by the Office
of the Auditor General for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, please furnish a description and
evaluation of material pending or threatened litigation, claims and assessments {excluding




unasserted claims and assessments and Transportations Section's condemnation cases). |n addition,
please provide any unasserted claims and assessments involving matters for which you have been
engaged and have devoted substantive attention on behalf of the State of Arizona, in the form of
legal consultation or representation,

Your response need not include any matter involving potential losses or gains that is expected to
have less than $1 million of effect on the financial statements unless the aggregate for all such
individual amounts is more than $1 million. Your response should include matters that existed at
June 30, 2015. Your response should state that it covers the entire period from June 30, 2015 to
the response date.

Complete the attached Form A to report Threatened Litigation, Claims and Assessments and Form B
to report Unasserted Claims or Assessments. If there are no pending threatened litigations, claims

or assessments, or if there are no unasserted claims or assessments, please specifically state this
in your response.

The Budget and Finance Section will be compiling the responses for the AGO and requests that you
submit your responses electronically to me at Krystal.Gonzalez@azag.gav (cé
Lizette.Morgan@azag.goy) on or before October 14, 2015 to ensure that the State’s Financial
Statements are issued timely. In addition, immediately prior to the issuance of the State’s Financial
Statements, the Auditor General’s office will request an update. We expect the timing of that
request to be around mid-December and would appreciate your support in keeping Forms A & B
updated until the State’s Financial Statements are issued.

Thank you,

Krystal Gonzalez

Executive Staff Assistant

Budget and Finance Section/Operations Division

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.8432

Kurystal.Gonzalez(@azag.gov
http:/fwww.azag,gov




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Threatened Litigation, Claims and Assessments
FORM A

(Excluding Unasserted Claims or assessments & Transportations Section’s condemnation cases)
Return Forms Electronically to Krystal.Gonzalez@azag.gov {cc Lizette. Morgan(@azag.gov) on
or before October 14,2015

Please describe any pending or threatened litigation, claims and assessment, including those arising
from non-compliance with laws and regulations regarding the administration of federal financial
assistance and other federal award programs, (excluding unasserted claims or assessments) not
covered by the Department of Administration, Risk Management Division, If there are no pending
threatened litigations, claims and assessments, please specifically state this in your response.

Your response need not include any matter involving potential losses or gains that is expected to
have less than $1 million of effect on the financial statements unless the aggregate for all such
individual amounts is more than $1 million. Your response should include matters that existed at
June 30, 2015, Your response should state that it covers the entire period from June 30, 2015 to
the response date.

AGO DIVISION/SECTION:

CASE NAME:

TOPIC:

PERIOD COVERED: June 30, 2015 to (Insert Response Date)

1. The nature of the litigation, claim or assessment:

2. The progress to date:

3. The State of Arizona’s response or its intentions as to its response (for example, to contest
the matter vigorously or to seek an out-of-court settlement):

4. An evaluation of the likelihood of a favorable or unfavorable outcomie:

5. An estimate, if one can be made, of the amount, range or upper limit of the potential loss or
gain:




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Unasserted Claims or Assessments

FORM B
Return Forms Electronically to Krystal.Gonzalez@azag.gov (cc Lizette. Morgan@azag.gov) on
or before October 14,2015

Please describe any unasserted claims or assessments, including those arising from non-compliance
with laws and regulations regarding the administration of federal financial assistance and other
federal award programs not covered by the Department of Administration, Risk Management
Division. Included should be those unasserted claims considered to be probable and which, if
asserted against the State of Arizona, would have at least a reasonable possibility of an unfavorable
outcome or favorable outcome if asserted by the State of Arizona. If there are no such unasserted
claims or assessments, please specifically state this in your response.

Your response need not include any matter involving potential losses or gains that is expected to
have less than $1 million of effect on the financial statements unless the aggregate for all such
individual amounts is more than $1 million. Your response should include matters that existed at

June 30, 2015. Your response should state that it covers the entire period from june 30, 2015 to
the response date.

AGO DIVISION/SECTION:
CASE NAME:
TOPIC:

PERIOD COVERED: June 30, 2015 to (Insert Response Date)

1. The nature of the matter:

2. An explanation as to the probability that a ¢claim or assessment will be asserted:

3. An explanation of how management intends to respond if the claim or assessment is asserted:

4. An estimate, if one can be made, of the amount, range or upper limit of the potential loss oxr
gain if the claim or assessment is asserted:




From:

To:

Subject;
Date:
Attachments:

Conrad, Donald
Rodriguez, Lisa

FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries
Friday, December 11, 2015 1:31:16 PM

Q1149

- dtd
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If there is money, let’s do it. [ hope thisisn’t RICO we are spending.

From: Flores, Kirstin

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Don,

Our recently approved VOCA grant included salary increases for the victim advocates. Attached is
the memo requesting and justifying the increases that needs to be approved through you, HR and

Budget by ADOA.

Thank you.

Kirstin




OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH
CRIMINAL DivisION/OFFICE OF VICTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
TO: Don Conrad, Criminal Division Chief
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director
Amy Bocks, Program Manager
DATE: December 8, 2015
RE: Memorandum Requesting Increased Employee Salaries

The Office of Victim Services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the Phoenix and
Tucson offices.

Employee Position New Funded Salary Old Salary
Briana Bobertz Lead Advocate $43,390.00 $38,655.00
Marisol Villagran Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Brian Bickes Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.,00
Alexandra Rucker Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Alberto Fimbres Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00

OVS management conducted a brief salary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates in the Attorney
General’s Office are paid less, sometimes significantly fess, than other comparable agencies within the state.
Crime victim advocates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, are often underpaid, and receive a
low level of social recognition. OVS has six well-trained, compassionate, dedicated and efficient advocates and
it is imperative to increase the advocates’ salaries in order to aid in employee retention and morale.

During the Arizona Department of Public Safety’s Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 Victims of Crime Act (VOCA)
Assistance grant application period, OVS requested increased funding for salaries and fringe benefits for the six
advocates. On December 4, 2015, OVS learned that the funding for salaries and fringe benefits was approved
at the requested rate. This means that funding is available for use, retroactive to October 1, 2015, to increase
the salaries of the OVS advocates.

OVS requests that the salaries for the six advocates listed above be increased retroactively to the beginning of
EFY2016, October 1, 2015,

HDM#4804829




From; Conrad. Donald

To! Northup, Dawn

Ce: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

Date; Tuesday, December 08, 2015 3:43:29 PM

Attachments; azag_demand to preserve pdf

Dawn, | don’t know who Mr., Haritos is or why we are involved with him. Do you know what this is
about? Is a lawyer in your group dealing with Haritos? WE stand ready to preserve what we need
to but we'd like to do it in cooperation with the AG involved.

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 4:02 PM
To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

Don, 1 visited with Bethany Diaz about Mr. Haritos’ preservation request (attached) and 1
understand John Abretske has placed a hold on the specified email accounts. I had a question
as to whether or not we (SIS) need to image the hard drives for the same employees or how
we should proceed with the content of the request.

Thanks-
Mark

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 3:45 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

I will farward the list of those we've put on litigation hold as well for your information.
Thank you,

Bethany

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Abretske, John

Cc: Anderson, Ryan; Northup, Dawn; Fries, Jerry
Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

Hi lohn,

Mr. Haritos is requesting that we preserve all records we have associated with him. His letter is
attached but the request includes myself, Scot Teasdale, and Jerry Fries. | am not sure if we would
need to extend this to anyone alse based on how he’s worded his request but | would assume so to
be on the safe side.

Per our phone call, | will notify those that are on a litigation hold.




Thank you,

Bethany

From: Fries, Jerry

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Anderson, Ryan; Northup, Dawn
Subject: RE: Request to preserve records

Bethany, you shoutd obviously keep whatever records you have.

Haritos’ lawsuit, if he fites one, will presumably concern the documents that Abretske has already
produced to you in response to Haritos’ earlier public records requests, some of which documents
were not produced to Haritos. Some of those records were apparently not given to Haritos because
they concerned personal matters and not matters relating to the business of this office. | assume
that you, with the help of Dennis Carpenter, kept separate copies of those documents that were
produced to Haritos, and those that were not produced to him. The latter will be atissue in the
Jawsuit if it is filed, and they should obviously be preserved.

Haritos’ 12/1 reguest to preserve letter goes far beyond those documents, however, requesting
that the Office preserve all types of electronic data. The letter goes into technical computer
matters that | know nothing about. It should be forwarded to John Abretske and inquiries should be
made of John as to what Office policies are with respect to the preservation and destruction of
electronic data. He should be instructed that all data refating to Haritos and Scot’s and others’
references to Haritos should be preserved. Presumably this Office has received preservation
requests similar to this one in other matters, and John may have some protocols for effecting a hold
along the lines requested in Haritos’ 12/1 letter.

As to many of Haritos’ other demands, several of which I'll highlight in an attachment to an email
subsequent to this, | really have no idea what we should be doing. | believe the Office has
established a committee to develop policies related to e-discovery matiers such as this, and they
may be able to provide some guidance. For example, on p. 4 of his letter, Haritos asks that with
respect to Teasdale, Bethany and me, our ES systems, media and devices should be removed from
service and sequestered. |f we deem that impractical, we should “forensically image” those items.
He makes many technical requests, and | don’t know to what extent this Office would be willing to
comply. Again, others with more experience than | witl need to be consulted.

A couple of final comments. Haritos obviously didn’t draft this. In fact, it appears to be a slightly
modified version of a document that some attorney mailed to a future defendant in a federal
lawsuit. In the first complete paragraph on p. 2, the letter references the Federal Rules of Civil
procedure and recent amendments to those rules. Any lawsuit alleging an agency’s non-compliance
with the State’s public records laws should be filed in Maricopa County Superior Court, not federal




court,

Second, this Office has an obligation to maintain public records in accord with State law. If someone
requests public records, we have an obligation to produce them, subject to several exceptions. As
far as [ know, we have an obligation to produce them as they exist in the ordinary course. As far as|!
know, when John produced the stack of documents in response to Haritos’ public records requests,
he produced everything in our system as it existed at that time that was response. | think that is all
that we are obligated to do under public records laws. The hard copies of what John produced
represent the AG’s documents that would be responsive to Haritos” public records request, and
those that we refused to produce are the proper subject of a legal challenge. In my view, this is not
a typical litigation matter in which metadata and changes to metadata might be of consequence.
John presumably printed off everything that existed at the time, and that is the public record. That
is what Haritos is entitled to, subject to certain exceptions. Whether metadata constitutes a public
record is something that | have no knowledge or opinion on; that opinion would have to come from
a public records lawyer.

Finally, as to whether you should respond to Haritos’ letter, [ don’t know if we have a policy in this
regard when we get similar “hold” letters. | know of nothing obligating us to do so. While we should
do all that we have to do in terms of complying with the law, | suggest that we do nothing beyond
that in terms of communicating with him. His MO is to endlessly harass people, and | would not fall
alt over myself assisting him.

Sorry for the rambling email. Call me if you have any questions or if you think | could be of
assistance in working with John Abretske. Again, if you do respond to Haritos, given my lack of
knowledge re: computer technical matters and my lack of knowledge of the Office’s litigation hold
and e-discovery response policies (if any), you may have to get assistance from others in preparing
that response.

lerry

From: Northup, Dawn

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 9:51 AM
To: Fries, Jerry

Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

Jerry:

Could you please follow up with Bethany and Ryan to ensure steps have been taken to “preserve”
records.




Thanks

Dawn

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent; Friday, December 04, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Anderson, Ryan; Northup, Dawn
Subject: RE: Request to preserve records

Good morning,

1 just wanted to follow up on this to see if any action is required on my end besides saving my own
records.
Do we need to reach out to John Abretske for help on this?

| probably need to respond to Mr. Haritos” email to acknowledge the request below, but I'm not
certain of a proper response.
Is there someone | should be looping in to assist me with that?

Thank you,
Bethany

From: Anderson, Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:36 PM
To: Northup, Dawn

Cc: Diaz, Bethany

Subject: FW: Request to preserve records

Dawn —

Please see the attached request to preserve information.

1 will call you on this matter tomorrow if you are available.
Thanks,

Ryan

From: John Haritos {

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 11:18 PM
To: Diaz, Bethany

Cc: Anderson, Ryan; Brnovich, Mark
Subject: Request to preserve records

Ms. Diaz,

As I discussed before, I disagree with your assessment of my
public records request with respect to what is deemed public




records and what is deemed personal emalls. Sending an email
to your spouse stating that you'll be working late I do agree;
working on a personal case that is supported by your office on
taxpayer time I disagree this falls within your "personal use!
policy thus the records I am requesting are public records. I
do find it ironic that Mr. Brnovich ran against Mr. Horne
under the platform of not using your office for '"personal
gain® when in reality this was nothing more than lip service
to get votes.

I've attached a copy of my request not to destroy records. I
will be sending this to you via certified mail tomorrow. My
lawsuit will be filed before the end of the year. I look
forward to my day in court.

Regards,
John




John T. Haritos, Jr.

Scottsdale, AZ 85267
Tel:

Email:-Dyahon.com

December 1%, 2015

Arizona Attorney General's Office
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Delivered via Certified Mail
Re: Request to preserve electronic data

As discussed in my last email to Ms. Bethany Diaz, I will be initiating a public records
lawsuit against the Arizona Attorney General's Office; therefore, I request that you preserve all
documents, tangible things and electronically stored information potentially relevant to the issues
in this cause. I will be filing my public records lawsuit before the end of the year. As used in this
document, “you” and “your” refers to Arizona Attorney General's Office, and its predecessors,
successors, parents, subsidiaries, divisions or affiliates, and their respective officers, directors,
agents, attorneys, accountants, employees, partners or other persons occupying similar positions
or performing similar functions.

You should anticipate that much of the information subject to disclosure or responsive to
discovery in this matter is stored on your current and former computer systems and other media
and devices (including personal digital assistants, voice-messaging systems, online repositories
and cell phones).

Electronically stored information (hereinafter “ESI”) should be afforded the broadest
possible definition and includes (by way of example and not as an exclusive list) potentially
relevant information electronically, magnetically or optically stored as:

« Digital communications (¢.g., e-mail, voice mail, instant messaging);

Word processed documents (e.g., Word or WordPerfect documents and drafts);
Spreadsheets and tables (e.g., Excel or Lotus 123 worksheets);

Accounting Application Data (e.g., QuickBooks, Money, Peachtree data files),
Image and Facsimile Files (e.g., .POF, .TIFF, JPG, .GIF images);

Sound Recordings (e.g., WAV and .MP3 files);

Video and Animation (e.g., .AVI and MOV files);

Databases (e.g., Access, Oracle, SQL Server data, SAP);

Contact and Relationship Management Data (e.g., Outlook, ACT!);

Calendar and Diary Application Data (e.g., Outlook PST, Yahoo, blog tools);
Online Access Data (e.g., Temporary Internet Files, History, Cookies);
Presentations (e.g., PowerPoint, Corel Presentations)

Network Access and Server Activity Logs;

Project Management Application Data;

Computer Aided Design/Drawing Files; and,

Back Up and Archival Files (e.g., Zip, .GHO)
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ESI resides not only in areas of electronic, magnetic and optical storage media reasonably
accessible to you, but also in areas you may deem not reasonably accessible. You are obliged to




preserve potentially relevant evidence from both these sources of ESI, even if you do not
anticipate producing such ESI,

The demand that you preserve both accessible and inaccessible ESI is reasonable and
necessary. Pursuant to amendments to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure that have been
approved by the United States Supreme Court (eff. 12/1/06), you must identify all sources of ESI
you decline to produce and demonstrate to the court why such sources are not reasonably
accessible. For good cause shown, the court may then order production of the ESI, even if it
finds that it is not reasonably accessible. Accordingly, even ESI that you deem reasonably
inaccessible must be preserved in the interim so as not to deprive the plaintiffs of their right to
secure the evidence or the Court of its right to adjudicate the issue,

Preservation Requires Immediate Intervention
You must act immediately to preserve potentially relevant ESI including, without limitation,
information with the earlier of a Created or Last Modified date on or after August 30, 2012
through the date of this demand and concerning;

1. The events and causes of action that will be described in a Complaint to be filed

shortly;

2. ESI could be used to support claims or defenses in this case;

3. The files and emails related to my public records request that was denied by this office.

4. Per your policy, public records can reside on employees personal computer and from
the emails you provided Teasdale has public records residing on his personal computer thus they
were out of the reach of your “search”.

Adequate preservation of ESI requires more than simply refraining from efforts to
destroy or dispose of such evidence. You must also intervene to prevent loss due to routine
operations and employ proper techniques and protocols suited to protection of ESI, Be advised
that sources of ESI are altered and erased by continued use of your computers and other devices.
Booting a drive, examining its contents or running any application will irretrievably alter the
evidence it contains and may constitute unlawful spoliation of evidence. Consequently, alteration
and erasute may result from your failure to act diligently and responsibly to prevent loss or
corruption of ESL.

Nothing in this demand for preservation of ESI should be understood to diminish your
concurrent obligation to preserve document, tangible things and other potentially relevant
evidence.

Suspension of Routine Destruction

You are directed to immediately initiate a litigation hold for potentially relevant ESI,
document and tangible things, and to act diligently and in good faith to secure and audit
compliance with such litigation hold. You are further directed to immediately identify and
modify or suspend features of your information systems and devices that, in routine operation,
operate to cause the loss of potentially relevant ESI. Examples of such features and operations
include:

+ Purging the contents of e-mail repositories by age, capacity or other criteria;

+ Using data or media wiping, disposal, erasure or encryption utilities or

devices;

+ Overwriting, erasing, destroying or discarding back up media;

+ Re-assigning, re-imaging or disposing of systems, servers, devices or media;

+ Running antivirus or other programs effecting wholesale metadata alteration;

+ Releasing or purging online storage repositories;

+ Using metadata stripper utilifies;

+ Disabling server or IM logging; and,




« Executing drive or file defragmentation or compression programs.

Guard Against Deletion

You should anticipate that your employees, officers or others may seek to hide, destroy or
alter ESI and act to prevent or guard against such actions. Especially where company machines
have been used for Internet access or personal communications, you should anticipate that users
may seek to delete or destroy information they regard as personal, confidential or embarrassing
and, in so doing, may also delete or destroy potentially relevant ESI. This concern is not one
unique to you or your employees and officers. It’s simply an event that occurs with such
regularity in electronic discovery efforts that any custodian of ESI and their counsel are obliged
to anticipate and guard against its occurrence.

Preservation in Native Form

You should anticipate that certain ESI, including but not limited to spreadsheets and
databases, will be sought in the form or forms in which it is ordinarily maintained. Accordingly,
you should preserve ESI in such native forms, and you should not select methods to preserve ESI
that remove ot degrade the ability to scarch your ESI by electronic means or make it difficult or
burdensome to access or use the information efficiently in the litigation.

You should additionally refrain from actions that shift ESI from reasonably accessible
media and forms to less accessible media and forms if the effect of such actions is to make such
ESI not reasonably accessible,

Metadata

You should further anticipate the need to disclose and produce system and application
metadata and act to preserve it, System metadata is information describing the history and
charactetistics of other ESIL. This information is typically associated with tracking or managing
an electronic file and often includes data reflecting a file’s name, size, custodian, location and
dates of creation and last modification or access. Application metadata is information
automatically included or embedded in electronic files but which may not be apparent to a user,
including deleted content, draft language, commentary, collaboration and distribution data and
dates of creation and printing, Be advised that metadata may be overwritten or corrupted by
careless handling or improper steps to preserve ESL For electronic mail, metadata inctudes all
header routing data and Base 64 encoded attachment data, in addition to the To, From, Subject,
Received Date, CC and BCC fields.

Servers

With respect to servers like those used to manage electronic mail (e.g., Microsoft
Exchange, Lotus Domino) or network storage (often called a user’s “network share™), the
complete contents of each user’s network share and e-mail account should be preserved. There
are several ways to preserve the contents of a server depending upon, e.g., its RAID configuration
and whether it can be downed or must be online 24/7. Tf you question whether the preservation

method you pursue is one that I will accept as sufficient, please call to discuss it

Home Systems, Laptops, Online Accounts and Other ESI Venues

Though 1 expect that you will act swiftly to preserve data on office workstations and
servers, you should also determine if any home or portable systems may contain potentially
relevant data. To the extent that officers, board members or employees have sent or received
potentially refevant e-mails or created or reviewed potentiatly relevant documents away from the
office, you must preserve the contents of systems, devices and media used for these purposes
(including not only potentially relevant data from portable and home computers, but also from
portable thumb drives, CD-R disks and the user’s PDA, smart phone, voice mailbox or other
forms of ESI storage.). Similarly, if employees, officers or board members used online or




browser-based e-mail accounts or services (such as AOL, Gmail, Yahoo Mail or the like) o send
or receive potentiall yrelevant messages and attachments, the contents of these account mailboxes
(including Sent, Deleted and Archived Message folders) should be preserved.

Ancillary Preservation

You nust preserve documents and other tangible items that may be required to access,
interpret or search potentially relevant ESI, including logs, control sheets, specifications, indices,
naming protocols, file lists, net work diagrams, flow charts, instruction sheets, data entry forms,
abbreviation keys, user ID and password rosters or ihe like.

You must preserve any passwords, keys or other authenticators required to access
encrypted files or run applications, along with the installation disks, user manuals and license
keys for applications required to access the ESI. You must preserve any cabling, drivers and
hardware, other than a standard 3.5 floppy disk drive or standard CD or DVD optical disk drive,
if needed to access or interpret media on which ESI is stored. This includes tape drives, bar code
readers, Zip drives and other legacy or proprietary devices.

Paper Preservation of ESIis Inadequate

As hard copies do not preserve electronic searchability or metadata, they are not an
adequate substitute for, or cumulative of, electronically stored versions, If information exists in
both electronic and paper forms, you should preserve both forms.

Agends, Attorneys and Third Parties

Your preservation obligation extends beyond ESI in your care, possession or custody and
includes ESI in the custody of others that is subject to your direction or control. Accordingly, you
must notify any current or former agent, attorney, employee, custodian or contractor in possession
of potentially relevant ESI to preserve such ESI to the full extent of your obligation to do so, and
you must take reasonable steps to secure their compliance.

System Sequestration or Forensically Sound Imaging

1 suggest that, with respect to Scot Teasdale, Bethany Diaz, and Jerry Fries that removing
their ESI systems, media and devices from service and properly sequestering and protecting them
may be an appropriate and cost-effective preservation step.

In the event you deem it impractical to sequester systems, media and devices, I believe
that the breadth of preservation required, coupled with the modest number of systems implicated,
dictates that forensically sound imaging of the systems, media and devices is expedient and cost
effective. As I anticipate the need for forensic examination of one or more of the systems and the
presence of relevant evidence in forensically accessible areas of the drives, I demand that you
employ forensically sound ES] preservation methods. Failure to use such methods poses a
significant threat of spoliation and data loss.

By “forensically sound,” I mean duplication, for purposes of preservation, of all data
stored on the evidence media while employing a proper chain of custody and using tools and
methods that make no changes to the evidence and support authentication of the duplicate as a
true and complete bit-for-bit image of the original. A forensically sound preservation method
guards against changes to metadata evidence and preserves all parts of the electronic evidence,
including in the so-called “unallocated clusters,” holding deleted files.

Preservation Profocols

T am desirous of working with you to agree upon an acceptable protocol for forensically
sound preservation and can supply a suitable protocol, if you will furnish an inventory of the
systems and media to be preserved. Else, if you will promptly disclose the preservation protocol




you intend to employ, perhaps 1 can identify any points of disagreement and resolve them. A
successful and compliant ESI preservation effort requires expertise. If you do not currently have
such expertise at your disposal, I urge you to engage the services of an expert in electronic
evidence and comiputer forensics.

Do Not Delay Preservation

I'm available to discuss reasonable preservation steps; however, you should not defer
preservation steps pending such discussions if ESI may be lost or corrupted as a consequence of
delay. Should your failure to preserve potentially relevant evidence result in the corruption, loss
ot delay in production of evidence to which I am entitled,
such failure would constitute spoliation of evidence, and I will not hesitate to seek sanctions.
Confirmation of Compliance Please confirm by [DATE], that you have taken the steps outlined in
this ietter to preserve

ESI and tangible documents potentially relevant to this action
If you have not undertaken the steps outlined above, or have taken other actions, please
describe what you have done to preserve potentially televant evidence.

Regards,

John Haritos




From: Conrad, Donald

Tos Balley, Michael

Cc Berkovich, Mark

Subject: FW: Request

Date: Thursday, December 17, 2015 7:55:06 AM
Attachments: L -16-

FYl. Ms. Davenport’s formal agreement to work with us on Banta.

From: Perry, Lindsey [mailto:lperry@azauditor.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: Request

Thanks Lisa. Also, attached is Ms. Davenport’s response. | will mail a copy out today, but can you
make sure Mr, Brnovich receives a copy of this today?

Thank you,
Lindsey

Lindsey A. Perry, CPA, CFE
Manager, Special Investigative Unit
Office of the Auditor General
Office: 602.553.0333
Fax: 602.5563.0051

er z ftor.gov




STATE OF ARIZONA

D et DEF Al ITOR RAL
AUDITCOR GENERAL

Dacember 16, 2015

Mark Brnovich

Arizona Atlorney General
1275 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Re: Valley Metro CEO Stephen Banta Request

Dear Attorney General Brnovich:

| received yourr letier dated December 9, 2015, requesting that the Auditor General's Office provide
investigative assistance involving the Valley Metro matter. We will work jointly with your office to examine
the circumstances of this case, including reviewing expenditures from Valley Metro by Mr. Banta. | have
assigned Lindsey Perry, Special Investigative Unit Manager, to coordinate this matter with your team.
Lindsey will contact Don Conrad to schedule a meeting to discuss the case details. | appreciate you
referring this matter to my attention.

Sincerely,

Debbie Davenpjrt

Auditor General

2010 NORTH 44TH STREET + SUITE 410 - PHOENIX, ARIZONA B5018 +» (602) 553-0333 FAX {602) 5530051




From: Conrad, Donald

Ta: Perkovich, Mark

Cei Woods, Dan

Subject: FW: Review of Purchase

Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:48:39 AM

Attachments: imageQ0i,ong

[ need some help with providing the right answer to this question. | don’t have the memo that Mike
says indicates sporadic use. Please give me some ideas about how to respond.

Frent: Bailey, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 7:46 AM
To: Welch, Leslie

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RE: Review of Purchase

Don,

tn light of the description which implies sporadic use, do we really need this many?

Michael G. Bailey

Chief Deputy / Chief of Staff

Office of the Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

602-542-8080 Cffice

602-542-4085 Fax

nlichael.bailey@azag.gov

NOTICE: This email {and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended
only for the use of the specific individual{s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify Valerie Neumnann at 602-542-8017 and delete the original email. Thank you.

From: Welch, Leslie

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 5:20 PM
To: Bailey, Michael

Subject: Review of Purchase

Surface Pro's for the Criminal CRM / $65,604.78
Division ADM3

This PO is for 45 Microsoft Suiface Pro’s. They will be assigned to CRM attorneys and SIS agents, to
be used in court at trial to maintain exhibits (for example), at search warrants, and/or at off-site
meetings.

FYI, CRM anticipates the purchase of approximately 20 or more in the near future.




Leslie Welch
Director of Operations

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8046 | Cell: 602-525-0025

leslie.welch@azag.aoy.




From: Conrad, Dopald

To: "Rodriguez, Lisa"
Subjeact: FW: REVISED 2016 Schedule of Council Meeling Dates
Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 1:06:49 PM

Attachments: 2016 APAAC Council Meeting Dates-rev121415.pdf

From: Diana Cooney [mailto: Diana.Cooney@apaac.az.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Diana Cooney

Subject: REVISED 2016 Schedule of Council Meeting Dates

Council,

Attached s the REVISED schedule of 2016 APAAC Council Meeting Dates. This version was maodified

only to move the Yoting on Victim Advocate of the Year to an earlier Council meeting on Friday,
February 12 at 1:00 p.m.

You may visit the APAAC website event calendar to view all Council meeting dates and times through
the calendar year 2016. That link is : ?cal id=2.

As always, if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact the APAAC office. Thank you,

AZ Prosecuting Attorneys’ Advisory Council
1951 W. Camelback Road, #202

Phoenix, AZ 85015

602-542-7222 | phone

602-274-4215 | fax

Website: hitp://apaac.az.gov

FOLLOW US:

“Empowering Arizona’s prosecutors to administer justice and contribute to public safety through training and
advocacy.”




2016 APAAC COUNCIL MEETING DATES
{Revised 12/14/15)

Friday, January 15, 2016, at 1pm
Friday, January 29, 2016, at 1pm

Friday, February 12, 2016, at 1pm - Voting on Victim Advocate of the Year Award

Friday, February 26, 2016, at 1pm
Thursday, March 31, 2016, at 1pm

Friday, April 22, 2016, at 1pm - Voting on Legal Assistant of the Year Award

Thursday, May 26, 2016, at 1pm - Voting on Prosecutor Awards

Tuesday, June 14, 2016, TBA - Voting on Support Staff Person of the Year Award
(held in conjunction with 2016 APAAC Annual Prosecutor Conference)

Friday, August 5, 2016, at 1pm
Thursday, September 8, 2016, at 1pm
Friday, October 7, 2016, at 1pm

Nov./Dec. 2016, TBA - (held in conjunction with 2016 AACo Annual Conference)

Unless otherwise noted, meetings will be held in the APAAC office.




Fromi Coniad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: REVISED AGENDA for 10/23/15 APAAC Coundl Meeling
Date: VWednesday, October 21, 2015 2:32:07 P

Attachments:

From: Diana Cooney [mailto:Diana,Cooney@apaac.az.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:48 AM

To: Diana Cooney

Subject:; REVISED AGENDA for 10/23/15 APAAC Council Meeting

Council,

Please note the attached revised Agenda {version 2} and Attachment “X” for the APAAC Councit Meeting on Friday,
October 23, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. In the APAAC office. As previously announced, there will also be an Executive Training on
Eriday from 9:30 a.m, to noon, before the Council meeting (see flyer at the bottom of this email}.

AS A REMINDER, lunch will be provided for those who attend both the Executive Training and the Councll Meeting.

PLEASE RSVP by reply email - if you have not already done so - to give us an accurate count for lunch and so your Council
book can be prepared In advance.

If yau have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact the APAAC office.

AZ Prosecuting Attorneys’ Advisory Council
1951 W. Camelback Road, #202
Phoenix, AZ 85015

602-542-7222 | phone

602-274-4215 | fax

Website: ht{p://apaac.az.gov

FOLLOW US:

“Empowering Arirona’s prosecutors to administer justice and contrilftute to public safety through tralning and advocacy.”
From: Diana Cooney
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Diana Cooney
Subject: APAAC Executive Tralning (9:30 a.m.) AND Council Meeting (1:00 p.m.) ON Friday, Oct. 23, 2015

Council,

With this email are the Agenda and attachments for APAAC’s Council Meeting to be held on Friday, October 23, 2015, at
1:00 p.m. in the APAAC office located at 1951 W. Camelback Road, Suite 202, Phoenix. These documents (with the

exception of the Finance Comemittee Report) are also available at http://epaac.az.gov - click an the Event Calendar icon
on the left and select the meeting date on the Calendar for a link to the documents.

REMINDER: APAAC's Executive Training - “Murder in the Park” movie and discussion (see flyer below) s scheduled
from 9:30 a.m. to nocn In the APAAC office priar to the Council Meating. Lunch will be provided for those wha attend
both the Executive Tralning and Council Meeting. For your convenience, the following parking spaces are available: £ast
Garage Parking Spaces #11, 12, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110 and 143 - or you may use any of the visitor parking spaces on the

surface parking lot.




RSVP - Please reply by emaif no later than Wednesday, Octaber 21, 2015, if you plan to attend both the Executive
Training and Council Meeting. While it is not necessary to pre-register for the Executive Training, your RSVP will let us
know to prepare your Council book in advance and include you in the headcount for lunch.

APAAC offers several other options for attending the Council Meeting {the Executive Training is “in person” only):

8Y PHONE: The toll-free cali-in number to appear telephonically Is _and at the voice prompt
enter your Meeting 10 I followed by the # sign—the PINs -

BY VIDEOCONFERENCE: Go to: http://loin.ucanytime.com/scopia/mt/apaac 0 [ . o:cin and use meeting

1D: - the PIN is-{see SCOPIA meeting instructions at the end of this emai).

8Y PROXY: If you are unable to attend the meeting, either in person or by phone, you may submit a proxy form
{attached) to Diana.Cooney@apaac.az.gov PRIOR to the start of the meeting. You may designate either a Council
or a non-Counclt member to appear and vote on your behalf, Please ensure, however, that the person you
designate will be attending the meeting.

Thank you,

A7 Prosecuting Attorneys’ Advisory Councit
1951 W. Camelback Road, #202
Phoenix, AZ 85015

602-542-7222 | phone

602-274-4215 | fax

Website: http://apaac.az.gov




Executive

Location

I T R
A
DER IN THE APAAC
Lessons Learned From An Training
Innocent Project Run Amok

OCTOBER 23, 2015 Center

9:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 1951 W. Camelback

uA Murder in the Park” is a must see documentary that meticulously Suite 202
uncovers the efforts of David Protess, the deceitful Northwestern
journalism professor, who skiflfully manipulated his students and the Phoenix, AZ 85015
criminal justice system in order to release a guilty man from deathrow
and frame an innocent man for a double homicide.”

“The film is a jaw-dropping expose of corruption, intimidation,
coercion, glory-seeking, and unabashed lack of journalism ethics, Itis
gut wrenching, totally riveting and skillfully tells a very complex story
of gross injustice. The real heroine is our own fearlass Anita Alvarez,
Cook County State's Attomey, whose efforts restored humanity and
justice.”

Barbara LaWall
Pima County Attorney

This Executive Training will feature the documentary Murder in the
Park, followed by a roundtable discussion lead by the Honorable
Michael D, fones, Maricopa County Superior Court (ret.).

You are invited to attend a SCOPIA meeting. At the time of the meeting please choose an access method dascribed below:

*+you will need to update the client for first time users using the NEW service**
CLIENT installation for PC or MAC: Please INSTALL the SCOP#A client beforehand. To install the client click the fellowing link:



Jlio . S— o2

Desktop Link for PC or MAC:
To CONNECT fram your computer or mebile device click the fellowing link:

hite:/fjoinucanylime.com/scopta/mt/apaac 10-{ 2 utojcin

Mobile device dial-in:

To connect from an iPhone, iPad, or Android device go to t ggle Play Store and download the FREE Scopia Mobile v3
app. After the client Is installed, enter join.ucanytime.com, or the server address, then press Done, To Join my meefing

simply enter _for the meeting number, then press Connect.

Phone dial-in:

Dial: _and at the voice prompt enter your Meeting 1D _followed by the # sign...PIN is-

H.323 dial-in:
To connect from any H.323 device {i.e. Polycom, LifeSize, Radvision, Tandberg/CISCO, etc.) dial:_r

r Alternatively dia then when prompted enter your
meeting 1D via DTMF tones {# sign brings up DTMF key pad on most systems) followed by the # sign

SCOPIA Best Practices: Be sure 1o check your audio and video settings before calls. Please take 2 look at our Scopia Best Practices Guide:
{Cut and Paste if URL does not work} - - ! i

; -5\ e b S

NOTE: t’s best to mute your microphone when not actlvely speaking,




NOTICE OF MEETING
OF THE
ARIZONA PROSECUTING ATTORNEYS' ADVISORY COUNCIL

AGENDA
(Version 2)

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, the Arizona Prosecuting Attorneys' Advisory Council
(APAAC) hereby gives notice to its members and to the general public that APAAC will hold a
meeting open to the public on Friday, October 23, 2015, at 1:00 p.m. in the APAAC office
located at 1951 W. Camelback Road, Suite 202, Phoenix, Arizona. The toll-free, call-in
number to appear telephonically is mat the voice prompt enter Meeting 1D

and the PIN is You may also altend the meeting via SCOPIA video-
conferencing.

pursuant to the Americans with Disabilites Act (ADA), the Arizona Prosecuting
Attorneys' Advisory Council endeavors to ensure the accessibility of its meetings to all
persons with disabilities. If you need an accommodation for a meeting, please contact
Elizabeth Iniguez-Reyna at (602) 542-7222 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that an
accommodation can be arranged.

L. Call to Order (One Minute) SHEILA POLK

Il. Roll Call {Two Minutes) SHEILA POLK

ll. Consent Agenda (Two Minutes) SHEILA POLK

Possible Action

A Minutes from September 25, 2015, Council meeting P-F-T
(Attachment)

IV. Chair's Report {Fifteen Minutes) SHE!LA POLK

Information Only
A. Introduction of Ellen Kirschbaum, Executive Director of
the Arizona Board of Clemency

B. Solutions Summit presented by the Governor's Human
Trafficking Council - November 16, 2015

V. Executive Director’s Report (Five Minutes) ELIZABETH ORTIZ
Information Only

A. NAJIS Conference Update
B. Dobson/Anderson v. Hon. McClennen Update

C. NDAA National Symposium on Domestic Violence




Council Meeting Agenda
October 23, 2015
Page 2

Vi,

VII.

Vil

Xl.

XIl.

XIIL.

XV,

XV.

Arizona Summit Law School Fellowship Proposal
(Ten Minutes) (Attachment)

Executive Committee Report (Ten Minutes)
(Attachment)

Finance Committee Report (Ten Minutes)

A Financial Reports for September 2015
(Attachments)

Best Practices Committee Report (Five Minutes)
(Attachment)

Criminal Justice Review Working Group Report
(Fifteen Minutes) (Attachment)

NACo / AACo Report (Ten Minutes)

NDAA Report {Ten Minutes)

Call to the Public

Next Council Meeting

ELIZABETH ORTIZ
Possible Action
P-F-T

SHEILA POLK
Information Only

DEREK RAPIER
Possible Action

P-F-T

TOBIN SIDLES
information Only

SHEILA POLK
Possible Action
P-F-T

BRAD CARLYON
Information Only

DEREK RAPIER
Information Only

SHEILA POLK
Information Only

SHEILA POLK
Information Only

¢ Thursday December 10, 2015, at 10:00 a.m. at the APAAC office

Adjournment

SHEILA POLK




POLICY STATEMENT ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

APAAC, as Arizona’s prosecutor coordinator, recognizes that often criminal behaviors arise as the
result of substance abuse and behavioral health challenges. We acknowledge that early interventions
along with appropriate prevention and treatment measures and educational programs can and do
reduce the burden on the criminal justice system. In those cases that result in a chargeable crime by
a drug-involved individual APAAC supports intervention options dire"cted to changing those behaviors,
such as residential treatment, therapeutic community treatment wrap -around services and court
supervised drug monitoring,

It is crucial that prevention and treatment capacity, whether community'o'r government based, isat a
level appropriate to enable implementation of prison alternatives and available in both the urban and
rural areas. Assessing and identifying offenders that can substantially benefit and have the capability
to turn away from crime will positively impact the community and reduce incarceration. Where
appropriate victims should be involved in the process '




From: Conrag, Donald

To: "Balley, Michael"
Subject: FW: RICO FUNDS - 2012-2017

Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:09:56 PM

Attachments: HX-#47 -v1-CRM - RI ROJE 2012-2012.

Mike, Attached is an attempt to provide info to you about RICO.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent; Monday, November 16, 2015 11:01 AM
Ta: Conrad, Donald

Subject: RICO FUNDS - 2012-2017

You wanted to send this to Bailey.
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From: Conrad, Donald

To: Redriguer, Lisa
Subject: FW: Salary Adjustment Processed - Caitlin Stumpf
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:19:14 PN

Attachments: imaged0l.png
AG Offer Lelter - Salary Adi -5 f. Caitiin.pdf

Who is this?

From: Knebel, April

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Human Resources; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Salary Adjustment Processed - Caitlin Stumpf

Dear Mr. Conrad,

The requested salary increase has processed for Ms. Caitlin Stumpf. Please notify Ms. Stumpf of
her salary increase and provide a copy of the attached letter to the employee.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

April Knebel
Human Resources

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8053

aprilknebel@azag.gov




MARK BRNOVICH OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL
ATTORNEY GENERAL HumaN RESOURCES SECTION
OPERATIONS DiVISION

October 19, 2015
Ms. Caitlin Stumpf
I
Fountain Hills, AZ 85268
Dear Caitlin,
Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that, effective 10/10/2015, your salary will be increased by
$2,450.00 per year. This will bring your new annual salary to $37,449.00 for position SAG000001149 in the

Criminal Division, Special Investigations Section.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at (602) 542-8056.

Sincerely,

Human Resources
Office of the Attorney General

1275 WesT WaSHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ 85007 « PHONE: 602.542.8056 ¢ Fax: 602.542.8000 e« WEBSITE: WWW.AZAG.GOV




Fram: Conrad, Donald

To: Redriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: Salary Adjustment Processed - Gina Schelbrack
Date: Monday, Qcteber 19, 2015 1:22:33 PM

Attachments!: image0dl.png
Letter - i -

tf they are all at trac send the emailsto vince

From: Knebel, April

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Human Resources; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Salary Adjustment Processed - Gina Schelbrack

Dear Mr. Conrad,

The requested salary increase has processed for Ms. Gina Schelbrack. Please notify Ms. Schelbrack
of her salary increase and provide a copy of the attached letter to the employee.

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
ATTORNEY GENERAL HUMAN RESOURCES SECTION
OPERATIONS DIVISION

October 19, 2015
Ms. Gina Schelbrack
|
Goodyear, AZ 85338
Dear Gina,
Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that, effective 10/10/2015, your salary will be increased by
$2,504.00 per year. This will bring your new annual salary to $38,279.00 for position SAG000001129 in the

Criminal Division, Special Investigations Section.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at (602) 542-8056.

Sincerely,

Human Resources
Office of the Attorney General

1275 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ B5007 » PHONE: 802.542.8056 ¢ FAX:602.542.8000 « WEBSITE: WWW.AZAG.GOV




From: Conrad, Darald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: Salary Adjustment Processed - Jawan Little
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:22:11 PM

Attachments: imageQQi.pna

Where is this person? At TRAC

From: Knebel, April

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Human Resources; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Salary Adjustment Processed - Jawan Little

Dear Mr. Conrad,

The requested salary increase has processed for Mr. Jawan Little. Please notify Mr. Little of
his salary increase and provide a copy of the attached letter to the employee.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

April Knebel
Human Resources

Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W, Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8053




MARK BRNOVICH OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL

ATTORNEY GENERAL Human RESOURCES SECTION
OPERATIONS DiVISION

October 19, 2015
Mr. Jawan Little
]
Tempe, AZ 85283
Dear Jawan,
Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that, effective 10/10/2015, your salary will be increased by
$2,450.00 per year. This will bring your new annual salary to $37,449.00 for position SAG000001150 in the

Criminal Division, Special Investigations Section.

If you have any questions, please feel free to cali us at (602) 542-8056.

Sincerely,

Human Resources
Office of the Attorney General

1275 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ 85007 « PHONE: 602.542.8056 o Fax: 602.542.8000 o WEBSITE: WWW.AZAG.GOV




From: Conrad, Dopald

To: Bailey, Michael
Subject: FW: Search Warrant Notification for 10/20/2015
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:16:15 AM

FY1

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: Search Warrant Notification for 10/20/2015

As part of an ongoing Money Laundering / AHCCCS Fraud / Medicare Fraud & Forgery
case, SA Ron Davis in partnership with HHS OIG, will be serving two search warrants on
10/20/2015 at the following locations:

— the residence of Dr. Linh Nguyen, DOB:

the office of Dr.

Linh Nguyen

Ops plans are in place for both locations.
Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 1 Cell: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602,542 4882

hito/iwww.azag.goy




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Bailey, Michael

Subject: FW: Search Warrant Notification for 10/21/2015
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:15:57 AM

FYI

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: Search Warrant Notification for 10/21/2015

On Wednesday, October 215, 2015, AGO staff assigned to the Financial Crimes Task Force
will be serving a total of 6 search warrants. SA Brady Wilkins is the case agent on behaif of
the AGO. The search is for the primary suspects as well as evidence related to Knowingly
Operating or Maintaining a House of Prostitution, Money Laundering, Conducting an Illegal
Enterprise, Forgery (AHCCCS Fraud) and Conspiracy.

Search Warrant Locations:

hoenix, AZ 85013
Glendale, AZ 85308

_’hoemx AZ 85024

lendale AZ 85304
Glendale, AZ 85301

_Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Ops plans are in place for all locations to be searched.

O\U‘I-FB-L»JML—‘

Mark

Mark Perkovich
Chief Agent

Office of the Attorney General

Special Investigations Section

1275 W. Washington, Phoanix, AZ 85007

Desk: 602.542.7944 | Celi: 480.216.0187 | Fax: 602.542.4882

http:ffwww. azag.gov




From: Conrad, Donald

To:

Subject: FW: Seating avallable: CLE Anncuncement; Economic Liberty for Public Lawyers: Reconciling constitutional
liperties with our duty to defend Monday, November 2, 2015, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Date: Monday, Cctober 26, 2015 9:39:54 AM

Attachments; 110215 CLE Anncuncement Clark Nelly.dog

Pls register

From: AGO-ContinuinglLegalEducation

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:48 AM

To: DL-Attorneys; DL-Division Chiefs; DL-Legal Assistants; DL-Office Administrators; DL-Section Chiefs
Subject: Seating available: CLE Announcement: Economic Liberty for Public Lawyers: Reconciling
constitutional liberties with our duty to defend Monday, November 2, 2015, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m,

There is still seating available for this CLE,
A separate notice will be sent to satellite offices on how to stream the CLE

In Phoenix: To register for this CLE, please send an email to AGO-

~ontinuingl egalEducation®@

In Tucson: To register for this CLE, please send an email to Jessica.Rivera@azag.gov

This CLE is limited to Employees of the Attorney General’s Office

Thank you,

Brenda Case

Office Administrator
Assistant CLE Coordinator

Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
Information Services Section

Desk: (602) 542-7973

Fax: (602) 542-8078

brenda.case@azag.goy




CLE Presented by the Attorney General’s Office

Economic Liberty for Public Lawyers:

Reconciling constitutional liberties with our duty to defend

Monday, November 2, 2015, 3:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m,
Capital Center Basement Conference Room
15 S. 15™ Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85007

*Also available in the Tucson office via video conference

This CLE is limited to Employees of the Attorney General’s Office

Why you should atfend
Do laws that embody “naked economic protectionism” violate the equal protection
clause? Should a protectionist legislative purpose alter or impact this office’s duty
to defend state laws and regulatory regimes? Should it?

Mr. Neily, a veteran national litigator on behalf of individuals seeking to vindicate
their economic liberties will consider these issues and discuss his experiences.

Presenter
Clark Neily, Senior Attorney and Director
Institute for Justice Center for Judicial Engagement
www.ij.org/cneily

Written materials for this program will be available electronically at
hitps://www.azag.gov/cle prior to the date of the program. Paper copies of CLE materials

will no longer be provided.




In Phoenix to Register:
Please send an email to:
Email: AGO-continuinglegaleducation{@azag.gov
Phone: 602-542-7973

*In Tucson: To Register:
Please send an email to:
Email: Jessica.Rivera@azag.gov
Phone: 520-628-6504

Questions? Call Brenda Case
If you have a disability, please call Brenda at (602) 542-7973 and let her know

how fo accommodate your needs.




From:! Conrad, Donald

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: SIS process for case opening

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:22:27 AM

Attachments: - 2-yi- - ED - - - 2
- 2-yi- - DURE - - -
- -y2- M - ST E QPENI E

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: SIS process for case opening

Mark: Lisa provided me your comments.

Regarding 1, the review provided is the initial review so that you can triage those cases that do not
belong with the AG for any reason(s) including a better placement with another, more appropriate
agency. The language requires your approval, Your approval authorizes entry into the file Legal Files
case management system. Your approval lets me know that you think it is appropriate for us to
spend time and resources on an investigation, and while the COS does not ask for any written
notice, you are the first line supervision alerted to a hot potato and thus informed so that you may
pass along your concerns to me as you see fit, | don’t see that it contradicts 3a.

F would agree that we could perhaps tune up the language in 3b {formerly 3a). Your comment is
that it implies nothing should be done until the COS has been signed by me. 1t's not that exactly
nothing should be done, but almost, What | really want is for there to be no external fact gathering
from other than a complainant before | sign the COS. [ want ta be involved in determining that our
inquirtes will not set off political sirens like they have on occasions in the past. Except for opening
the file in Legal Files, | don’t want an investigation to proceed without my knowledge and approval.
If you think appropriate, please provide me language that you believe would better reflect our
process but insure the primary goal of obtaining division chief approval before we faunch an
investigation.

As for 3c {formerily 3b), yes, the Section Chiefs are familiar with the process set out. Admittedly the
standard written there requires a judgement call on the part of the Agent or the Chief visa visa
decision that “the investigation reaches a point that an AAG must be assigned to the case..”
Sometimes that point is reached obviously such as when a GJ subpoena is needed. Other times are
more subjective such as the need to get advice about proving a particular violation. Case
assignments are made by the Section Chiefs, Itis only rarely that | weigh in on attorney selection,

The updated procedures and COS is attached as well,

Donald E. Conrad
Division Chief Counsel




Criminal Division
(602) 542-3881




From; Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject; FW: SIS process for case opening

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:02:07 AM
Attachments: - -y1- - - -

- -vi-CRM - EDURE - SIS - OPENINGS-CLOSI
- -¥2-FORM - SI E OPENI E

Mark: lisa provided me your comments.

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
pass along your concerns to me as you see fit. | don’t see that it contradicts 3a.

[ would agree that we could perhaps tune up the language in 3b {formerly 3a). Your comment is
that it implies nothing should be done until the COS has been signed by me. It's not that exactly
nothing should be done, but almost. What | really want is for there to be no external fact gathering
from other than a complainant before | sign the COS. I want to be involved in determining that our
inquiries will not set off political sirens like they have on occasions in the past. Except for opening
the file in Legal Files, | don’t want an investigation to proceed without my knowledge and approval.
If you think appropriate, please provide me language that you believe would better reflect our
process but insure the primary goal of obtaining division chief approval before we taunch an
investigation.

As for 3¢ (formerly 3b), ves, the Section Chiefs are familiar with the process set out. Admittedly the
standard written there requires a judgement calt on the part of the Agent or the Chief visa vis a
decision that “the investigation reaches a point that an AAG must be assigned to the case...”
Sometimes that point is reached obviously such as when a GJ subpoena Is needed. Other times are
more subjective such as the need to get advice about proving a particular violation. Case
assignments are made by the Section Chiefs. Itis anly rarely that t weigh in on attorney selection.

The updated procedures and COS is attached as well,

Donald E. Conrad
Division Chief Counsel
Criminal Division
{602) 542-3881




1)

2)

3)

4)

cc:

SIS PROCESS FOR CASE OPENING SHEETS:

All new investigations must be first reviewed by the Chief Agent to determine that the matter is one appropriate
to be investigated by the AGO. The criteria for such a decision should include, but not be limited to, a
consideration of resources, legal jurisdiction, and/or the propriety of a referral to another agency, Upon
determining that an investigation is appropriate to be opened, the Chief Agent shall give approval to enter the
investigation into the Legal Files (LF) database and instruct the assigned Special Agent (SA) to create a Case
Opening Sheet (COS) and forward it to SISAdmin email for opening in LF.

a. SIS Administrative staff will input into LF on the day received and/or no later than two days.

i. If the SA needs the case opened immediately, they must communicate that with the SIS OA.,

b. Unless already discussed with a particular Section Chief, SAs will not input an AAG’s name as assigned
attorney. Otherwise, the AAG field is left blank for the Special Agent Supervisor (SAS) to discuss with the
assigned Section Chief who provides an AAG assignment. AAG assignment does not have to be at the
beginning of an investigation.

¢. COS must contain the HDM#,

d. COS will be printed on yellow paper for review by SAS and Chief Agent.

e. Those SAs assigned to outside law enforcement task forces, must also comply with this process.

Once the case is opened in LF, the Chief Agent will review and sign the COSs.

a. The completed and signed COS shall be forwarded to the Chief Counsel of the Criminal Division for
approval/disapproval.

b. COS will be given to the Division OA to ensure a quick turn-around in obtaining approval signature.

If the Chief Agent needs to discuss a COS with the Division Chief, he will do so immediately or at his
weekly meeting.
Once the COSs are signed by the Division Chief, they will be returned to the SIS OA.

a. SISAdmin will immediately scan and send the completed COS to the assigned SA, Section OA, if an AAG is
assigned, and upload it into LF.

b. SAs will not begin an investigation until they receive a completed COS, which has been reviewed/signed
by the Chief Counsel of the Criminal Division or his designee.

¢. Once the investigation reaches a point that an AAG must be assigned to the case, the SAS will discuss
AAG assignment with the Section Chief, by contacting the Section OA to schedule a meeting.

d. The previously signed COS will be updated by SIS per the Section Chief's instruction regarding AAG
assignment and forwarded to the Section OA for ensuring the prosecutor’s COS is completed.

i. Reminder: In order to issue $GJ subpoenas, the AAG assigned must have a signed prosecution
COS by the Division Chief.
If a case is opened under a particular Operation or a suspect name, but is later changed due to additional
information found, SA will prepare a Case Modification Form {CMF}.

a. Provide explanation as to why the case is being modified, ie, name of suspect’s true identity was
different than what was provided on the COS; or changing case name from an Operation name to the
main suspect’s name.

b. If additional suspects are added to the investigation, the CMF must contain all suspect information and
include a brief synopsis of their involvement.

c. Never open a case under the victim’s name.

d. CMF will be printed on salmon colored paper for review and signature by the SAS and Chief Agent. If this
case is also assigned to an AAG, provide a copy to the Section OA.

SIS Administrative staff will upload into HDM and import to LF the signed COS and/or CMF. In addition, the COS
and/or CMF in Word/PDF format must also be imported to LF.

a. File will be created and provided to the SA.

Section Chiefs/OAs
SIS Agents/Staff #4696642 — Lisa Rodriguez




For Office Use Only

Conflict Check O

Name Cards O

File Set-Up C

File Related People O
File Manager U

Case Phase [0

Physical File Location 0

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS

STATE OF ARIZONA

CASE OPENING FORM

Check One

PHX-#

{1 Open

[1 Open

Case

& Close

(Info Only Report)
NO Case Closing Required

LF No.:

Open Date;

Case Name:

{Case names should be suspacts only, not victims.}

[ Suspect

O Complainant

Other Suspects/Suspect Business/Victims to be indexed {Please Indicate Role in Case (S}, {V}, (W))

Role L Name F Name M Name SSN
Law Enforcement Assist? TINO [ YES Type of Report: Senior 60+ O
If Yes, Agency: Vulnerable (I}
{Only one type can be checked In LF.)
Assigned Agent(s) Supervisor Assigned Attorney

No investigation is to proceed until this form is approved by the Criminal Division Chief.

Chief Special Agent | Approval Date Chief Counsel Approval Date
Mark Perkovich Donald Conrad
Is the subject of the investigation a client agency, an elected official, governmental entity | YES [
and/or a matter of political sensitivity? No O

Synopsis of Allegation/Complaint {include approx. dates of offense, estimated loss, estimated number of victims}:

Form #73873v2

Rev. 112015




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark

Cc: Abler, Paul

Subject: FW: Space 51 - who occuples this space? (ART0080) Don would like to know!
Date; Tuesday, December 29, 2015 7:44:33 AM

Attachments: [magetdl.pag

Mark, There is a car parked in the garage that gets little if any use according to my observations.
See below. In your review of cars assigned to take home, would you please also figure out what is
going on with the vehicle identified below.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 4:05 PM

To: Convad, Donald

Subject: FW: Space 51 - who occupies this space? (ART0080) Don woutd like to know!

it's ours.

From: James, Michelle

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 4:00 PM

Ta: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: Space 51 - who occupies this space? {ART0080) Don would like to know!

There is a seized vehicle part there got moved because of the constructions Mr. Kobo drives a motorcycle,

Michelle James -Facilities Management Specialist

Y Office of the Attorney General

Operations Division-Facilities Management
Section

1275 W Washington St Phx, AZ 85007
Main Phone #: (602) 542-8558

Direct Phone #: (602) 542-8075

From: Rodriguez, Lisa
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:37 AM

To: James, Michelle
Subject: RE: Space 51 - who occupies this space? (ART0080) Don would like to know!

Don says a car is being stored down there. Has dust and cobwebs. s that appropriate?
From: James, Michelle
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:35 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: Space 51 - who occupies this space? (ARTO080) Don would like to know!

Kevin Cobo




Michelle James -Facilities Management Specialist

' Office of the Attorney General

Operations Division-Facilities Management
Section

1275 W Washington St Phx, AZ 85007
Main Phone #: (602) 542-8558

Direct Phone #: (602} 542-80735

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 10:29 AM

To: James, Michelle

Subject: Space 51 - who occupies this space? (ART0080) Don would like to know!

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General’s Office
Criminal Division

{(602) 542-8488

i . @




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark
Subject: FW: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:58:26 AM

[ want to hear your perspective on AZPst’s involvement in this issue

From: Lyle Mann [mailto:lylem@azpost.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:18 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Michael Saltz; Jack Lane; Mike Deltenre

Subject: FW: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.

Bon,

Perhaps if you have a moment next Wednesday, we could discuss this matter so that we have a
coordinated effort to investigate this complaint. Thanks.

Lyle

From: Mike Deitenre

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:27 AM

To: Lyle Mann; Jack Lane; Michael Saltz

Subject: FW: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.

fyi

From: Isaac Wyler [mailto J NI ohotmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:02 AM

To: Arizona Attorney General's Office U.E.P, Trust team; Arnie Stolz; Bobela, Karen E - SOL; Brian
McGrew; Bryan Bond; Chad Sampson; Charlotte Haught; Courtney Coolidge; Crockett, Jessica CRT;
David Weinzwelg; David Wolf; Gary France, FBI; Gary Maschner; Gzifa, Anika CRT; James Schoppman;
James Schoppmann; Jesse Cuilty; Jessica Clarke; Jon Jonathon Teital; Jonl Jones; Joseph Burgess; Kirk
Torgensen; Lori Wagner; Macias, CarolynCarrie; Michael Edwards; Mike Deltenre; Mike Edwards; Paul
Murphy; PJ Janik; Rich Fordham; Scott Stephenson; Sean Keveney; Sean Keveney; Steve Auld; Timna
Sites; i

Subject: Startling turn of events in Colorado City today.

To those watching what is happening in Colorado City/Hildale;

Background:

Seth Cooke, Ron and Jinjer Cooke's brother, and brother-in law, had an agriculture lease
agreement, along with Patrick Pipkin, from the UEPTrust, on 12 acres of land down by and
along Short Creek, commonly known as the FMJ Zoo. It was properly signed by the
UEPTrust's fiduciary, Bruce Wisan, and was a legal and binding contract, duly authorized by
Judge Lindberg, whose court oversee's the United Effort Plan Trust.




There were people on the Zoo property without the permission of the UEPTrust, who owns
the property. Consequently, Seth and Patrick legally posted the property, on all the gates
and in many places on the Zoo's fences, with a "Notice to Vacate" in five days, as is done
typically with commercial property in Arizona and according to the Arizona statute.

That time was legally up yesterday.

The end of the notice had this wording, "If you have any questions regarding this demand,
please contact Prairie Farms LLC. We would like to talk to the occupants and see what your
needs are and work something out with Prairie Farms LLC".

Sincerely,

Prairie Farms LLC _

“Seth Cooke

Since it appeared this morning, that there were still people there who hadn't contacted
them in the last 6 days, though some had left, and since they had seen someone moving a
fridge into the zoo, along with other belongings of a residential nature, and putting it in the
tack shed, they called the Mohave County Sheriff's Office for help in enforcing their "Notice
to Vacate".

Sergeant Nelson put together a task force of three Mohave County Sheriff's officers to
enforce the demand. They met with Seth and Patrick, who had Andrew Chatwin there
videoing everything that went on. They had some issues that have yet to be resolved, but
they are a separate incident.

The important thing, is that when the Mohave County officer's left, everything was resolved.
Seth and Patrick ended up giving Verelyn Young and his crew 3 hours to remove their
private property, in addition to the 5 days they had already had. The flds man , Chad
Johnson, claiming to be residing in the tack shed, worked out an agreement with Seth and
Patrick to live in the shed etc..

Mohave County Sheriff's Officer's then cleared everyone out that wasn't supposed to be
there and left the scene as it should be, so that Seth and Patrick could lock up their gates.

About 5 hours later, | was informed by Seth Cooke, that the entire watering system for the
12 acre property had been ruined and stolen during the 3 hours they had let the flds people
there remove their personal property. | informed Bruce Wisan of the fact. Since this was an
actual loss to the UEPTrust, he authorized me to investigate and document the theft of the
water system, and any other vandalism, and turn it into the cops. | was to press charges for
the violation of Judge Lindberg's injunction order, as well as destruction and theft of




the property etc.. This was about five hours after Seth and Patrick had control of their
property and everyone had left. They were fixing fences and securing their property with
padlocks on the gates etc..

This is where it gets rather bizarre:

| arrived and looked at a small bit of the vandalized water system with Seth

Cooke, Andrew Chatwin and Patrick Pipkin. It was bad and looked like the damages were
going to be in the $1,000.00's of dollars. | then called the local police and officer D. R.
Barlow was dispatched to the property to investigate the crime.

When he got there, rather than go with me and take a report of the ruined water system
and stolen equipment, he told me he was going to arrest me. He said that Seth Cooke,
Patrick Pipkin and Andrew Chatwin were all right to be there, but that | wasn't, and said |
was trespassing. He said that Seth, Patrick and Andrew were guests of Chad Johnson, but
that as "Guests", they had no right to invite me { | work for the Special Fiduciary who works
for the court, essentially, the property owner) onto the property.

| called Mohave County dispatch and asked them to send at least one officer back to

the property to help resolve this new conflict, instigated entirely by the Colorado City
Marshal, D.R. Barlow. At the same time, this officer called his chief of police, lerry Darger to
find out what to do next.

When the Mohave County Sheriff's officer arrived (officer Portillo), he explained to the local
city officer all that they had gone through this morning {he was there on the scene the
entire time}, but the local officer wouldn't accept the Mohave County Sheriff's Office
determination that the zoo was commercial property. He wanted to keep talking to his chief
of police, Jerry Darger , to get a different determination.

As our officer turned to go talk to his sergeant, officer Nelson, who had been there the
whole morning with his task force, officer D.R. called his dispatch for police backup. Our
officer spun around and said something like, " You realize we are on the same side don't
you"? He then called Mohave County for back up, as | understood it.

Later, officer D.R. and officer Portillo explained to each other again the way things really
were. | had clearly talked to D.R. about the letters from County Attorney James Schoppman
concerning commercial property, but he would have none of those letters. He didn't have
any interest in what the Mohave County Sheriff's Office and it's

legal counsel had determined.

Officer Portillo then said that they {the two officers), would just have to agree to disagree.
He said that Mr. Wyler has every right to be here at this property and asked officer Barlow if




he was going to investigate the vandalism or not and take Mr. Wyler's report. He also got his
sergeant, officer Nelson, on his speaker phone, who clearly told officer Barlow that his
officer was taking the correct position on this matter.

Officer Barlow began the investigation of the damaged property. On the first little pasture
we documented 35 sprinklers stolen and many of the pipe stands destroyed, as well as
freshly destroyed sprinkiers etc.. About then, 3 Washington County deputies arrived as back
up for officer Portillo and local chief of police , Jerry Darger, arrived as backup for officer
Barlow.

Shortly after that, another Mohave County officer, deputy Macia, arrived as backup

for officer Portillo as well. Chief Darger said he was going to uphold his city attorney, Ken
Brendel's position, that not only was Isaac trespassing, now Seth, Patrick and Andrew were
trespassing as well. He said if we didn't leave now, he was going to have us all arrested.
Officer Portillo said that he called his officer in charge, and he had said that they were not
going to stop the local cops from arresting us, but that if we were arrested, they would
gather evidence and be witnesses in the case, then told the local cops that their counsel was
to not arrest any of us.

| called Bruce Wisan, owner of the property, and the man [ work for. { told him the situation
and that | was willing to be arrested if the local cops pushed it that far. Bruce basically told
me that this type of egregious behavior by the local cops was going to be addressed by the
D.0.J. and to let the local cops run me off the property, and stop me from being able to
document the vandalism damage to the UEPTrust property etc.. He said he didn't want

me arrested {essentially, this was all over a tack shed that wasn’t worth the wages of the
officers involved in the incident that day ).

| told Bruce | would leave if the local officers told me too, even though the Mohave County
Sheriff's officer's were saying | had every right to be there. Officer Jerry Darger then told all
of us (Seth had already gone outside the fence by then to get paperwork for the officers) to
leave the property or be arrested. | took my video camera and spare batteries from Andrew
and left the property as requested, even though | knew it was wrong of them to request it
of me.

Then | come back to the outside of the fence and continued to ask questions and present
our argument from outside of the fence. | asked D.R. if he was recording all this, because |
told him that the last time | was at an arrest like this (the Emil Fischer case}, they had
turned off their recorders. | knew, because the next day, when | requested the recording
from the local police department, through a "Freedom of Information Request™; They said
there was no recording. This is highly irregular, because they always record my interactions
with them.




DR admitted to me, in front of the Mohave County officers , that he had turned off his
recorder a while ago. | then asked him to turn it back on, as this arrest unfolded. He
wouldn't say he would or wouldn't. | presume he didn't, even though he walked away.

| then witnessed and videoed officer's lerry Darger and officer Daniel Roy Barlow arrest, first
Andrew Chatwin, then Patrick Pipkin, for not leaving their property. | didn't hear the officer's
reading them their Miranda rights, but they may have done it in the separate police
vehicles, after they were cuffed, or on the way to to what we assumed was Purgatory Jail,

in Utah.

I also witnessed the Mohave County Sheriff's officer's gathering evidence and videos of the
arrest etc..

These local police officers took the word of an fids man, Chad Johnson, {Andrew's brother in
law), claiming to be living in the zoos tack room, who couldn't prove an occupancy
agreement from the Trust to live there, couldn't prove the water, or power, was in his
name, wouldn't say who authorized him to be there at all, and couldn't prove that he had
any right of any kind to be there at all, Additionally, they had the word of Seth and Patrick
that a fridge had been brought in the previous day at 2:30 pm, and another lady saw them
bringing personal items to the tack room when she was picking her children up from school
yesterday.

They took the flds mans word over someone with full documentation, and proof they were
shown, of every single legal step they had gone through to be there at this time. They also
went against direct admonition from the Mohave County Sheriff's officers, that

they shouldn't make this arrest.

Then 1 videoed local officer Curtis Cooke overseeing Streamline Automotive impounding
Andrew's truck and hauling it away, to an impound yard | presume, while officer Partillo
witnessed it. | also videoed Seth Cooke giving officer Cooke a key to their gate.

| later found out, through private investigator Sam Brower, that Andrew and Patrick had
been booked into the Purgatory Jail, and wouldn't be able to face the judge until the next

morning.

Isaac Wyler




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark
Subject: FW: Switching Izzy Fuentes and Dottie Conroy
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:03:44 PM

Mark, Let’s move on the switch according to the terms | set out below. F'm sure you are working on
the Arvizu position. We need to give them a place at the table for interviews but in the end, the
selection is up to the Crim Div, I'll bet we reach agreement on a candidate.

From: Watkins, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE: Switching Izzy Fuentes and Dottie Conroy

bon,
| think that switch is an excellent idea.

Also, if you and Mark would like to hire a civil investigator to replace Curatola {or the position
vacated by Arvizu, depending upon how you look at it} we would strongly support that as well. {I
imagine you have a number of open spots you are trying to fill).

Thank you for the email,

Paul

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Watkins, Paul

Cc: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: Switching Izzy Fuentes and Dottie Conroy

Paul,

I'd like to follow thru on a proposition we discussed some weeks ago. It still remains true that lzzy
Fuentes wants to do criminal investigations and Dottie Conroy wants to do civil investigations. lzzy
is currently assigned to do civil consumer and Dottie is assigned to criminal cases related to elderly
victims. | would like to switch their assignments, moving lzzy to a criminal assignment in health care
fraud and Dottie to civit consumer under Frank Arvizu’s supervision.

| believe that Dottie has some civil matters on her plate now. She would continue to be responsible
for the civil matters, leaving behind any criminal matters she has and assuming responsibility for
lzzy’s civil investigations. Criminal investigators will pick up on any criminal matters Conroy has at
present.

What do you think about implementing this asap?




Donald E. Conrad
Division Chief Counsel
Criminal Division
{602) 542-3881




From: Conrad, Donald

To: Perkovich, Mark
Subject: FW: thank you to the troops
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8;39:41 AM

Mark, | failed to get your name in the” to” column initially.

From: Conrad, Donald

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:19 AM

Ta: Ahier, Paul

Cc: Ortiz, Kim; Ahler, Paul; Dailey, Mike; Duplissis, Steve; Alleman, Paula
Subject: FW: thank you to the troops

Do you have a meeting at which you could remind your staff about how happy the AG would be if
we would help him out with notes to the troops?

From: Bailey, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:02 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Watkins, Paul; Johnson, John; Lopez, John; Northup, Dawn; Welch, Leslie
Subject: thank you to the troops

Mark sent out a note last Monday asking for Thank You notes to the troops. We've had a pretty weak
response. Please find the note and resend it to your people with a push. Also, if you can walk the hall
and mention it, that would be good. Thanks.






